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The values of corporate responsibility and charitable giving have been cultivated
at Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida for nearly six decades. As the state's

health industry leader serving more than six million Floridians, we are dedicated
to providing caring solutions and a variety of health care choices to our

members. It's the core of our mission. But that promise reaches far beyond

our customers to the economic and social needs of the communities and

neighborhoods across the state in which we live, work and serve. The
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canopy of our community involvement programs covers charitable

contributions, volunteerism and community relations support. In 2001,

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida greatly expanded opportunities for

philanthropic endeavors statewide when we invested $5 million to establish

-

The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida.

Guidelines for Contributions
List of Supported Organizations
Board of Directors

"It takes a noble man to plant a seed for a tree
that will some day give shade to people he may never meet."
- David Trueblood, philosopher, educator
Illustration of Old Senator, St.Augustine, Florida, «'12000-2001 Stephen Malkoff
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to help make our state a better place to live and,work. We feed
the hungry, shelter the homeless, nurture children, care for the
elderly and much more.
In 2001, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida and its employees
contributed $4 million to charitable organizations throughout the
state. Some 3,700 employees volunteered more than 12,000
hours in community service through our Blue Community
Champions program, which mobilizes volunteers and recognizes
employees' volunteer efforts. Moreover, we have been number
one in giving to the United Way campaign in Northeast Florida

'

Message from the Chairman and CEO
Honesty. Integrity. Social conscience. These are qualities people
look for in their leaders and institutions. They engender confidence
and trust. At Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida we are guided
by strong values. Our business offers us a unique privilege. Day
after day, year after year, our members look to us to help them
support and protect their most precious of gifts: their lives and the
lives of their loved ones. We wear our responsibility proudly and
strive every day to earn their continued respect and trust.
In our members, we see our friends, our family, our neighbors,
ourselves. We cannot separate our business mission from our
role as a good corporate citizen. One extends from the other like
a branch from the trunk of a tree.
The growth of our community outreach programs is a cause for
celebration-a celebration to honor the dedication of our

for the last three years.
We care about our communities. The depth of our commitment
is a source of great pride for me and for all our employees.
That commitment culminated in 2001 with the creation of
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida. We believe that as
this foundation grows and flourishes, Florida will reap the
rewards of improved health and well-being of its disadvantaged.
Following are highlights of our company's community involvement.
These efforts are a living example of our values and promise.
They illustrate that we are truly dedicated to providing caring
solutions.
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Michael Cascone, Jr.
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida, Inc.

employees who donate significant time and financial resources
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to help make our state a better place to live and work. We feed
the hungry, shelter the homeless, nurture children, care for the
elderly and much more.
In 2001, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida and its employees
contributed $4 million to charitable organizations throughout the
state. Some 3,700 employees volunteered more than 12,000
hours in community service through our Blue Community
Champions program, which mobilizes volunteers and recognizes
employees' volunteer efforts. Moreover, we have been number
one in giving to the United Way campaign in Northeast Florida
for the last three years.

Message from the Chairman and CEO
Honesty. Integrity. Social conscience. These are qualities people
look for in their leaders and institutions. They engender confidence
and trust. At Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida we are guided
by strong values. Our business offers us a unique privilege. Day
after day, year after year, our members look to us to help them
support and protect their most precious of gifts: their lives and the
lives of their loved ones. We wear our responsibility proudly and
strive every day to earn their continued respect and trust.
In our members, we see our friends, our family, our neighbors,
ourselves. We cannot separate our business mission from our
role as a good corporate citizen. One extends from the other like
a branch from the trunk of a tree.
The growth of our community outreach programs is a cause for
celebration-a celebration to honor the dedication of our
employees who donate significant time and financial resources
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We care about our communities. The depth of our commitment
is a source of great pride for me and for all our employees.
That commitment culminated in 2001 with the creation of
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida. We believe that as
this foundation grows and flourishes, Florida will reap the
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rewards of improved health and well-being of its disadvantaged.
Following are highlights of our company's community involvement.
These efforts are a living example of our values and promise.
They illustrate that we are truly dedicated to providing caring
solutions.

Michael Cascone, Jr.
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida, Inc.
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Community Giving

Health Education, Support and Research

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida and its employees

As a health industry leader, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida

donated $4 million to charitable causes in 2001. Our
Community Relations program is designed to help stimulate
an environment in which health, education, social services and
cultural institutions can flourish and better meet the needs of
our communities.
Like the umbrella of a large tree, Community Giving covers
a lot of ground. Tucked under its branches are the Blue
Community Champions employee volunteer program, our

'

annual United Way campaign and Community Relations,
which includes the numerous contributions, both cash and
in-kind, made to nonprofit organizations around the state.
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida has a community

has a deep commitment to promoting better health and wellness
in Florida. A primary focus of our Community Relations program
rests on health education and programs that foster healthy
lifestyles.
Donations to health-related organizations help fund research and
treatment for cancer, heart disease, diabetes, cystic fibrosis,
mental health and sickle cell anemia, among others.
In Florida 8 percent of babies born in 2000 were low birth weight;
12.4 percent were pre-term, an increase of nearly 7 percent since
1990. Both low birth weight and pre-term births are associated
with higher instances of birth defects.

driven, customer focus. As such, our Community Relations
program is tied to the markets we serve. Our contributions
and charitable activities are concentrated in those areas that
can improve the quality of life for most of our customers and
employees. These include places with high customer
populations like South Florida and Jacksonville, where the
majority of our employees reside.
T he Community Relations program strongly supports
organizations and projects that address three critical issues:
health education and research,•yQ.1;1th development and

community development.

II

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
supported Walk America, the March
of Dimes' biggest fund-raiser, to
address the issues of birth defects.
Our employees walked 1, 200 miles.
Together, we raised and donated
$16,000.
Statewide, 500 employees walked
thousands of miles for the Susan G.
Komen Breast Cancer Foundation,
American Heart Association and
March of Dimes.
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Community Giving

Health Education, Support and Research

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida and its employees

As a health industry leader, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
has a deep commitment to promoting better health and wellness

donated $4 million to charitable causes in 2001. Our
Community Relations program is designed to help stimulate
an environment in which health, education, social services and

in Florida. A primary focus of our Community Relations program
rests on health education and programs that foster healthy

cultural institutions can flourish and better meet the needs of

lifestyles.

our communities.
Like the umbrella of a large tree, Community Giving covers
a lot of ground. Tucked under its branches are the Blue
Community Champions employee volunteer program, our
annual United Way campaign and Community Relations,
which includes the numerous contributions, both cash and
in-kind, made to nonprofit organizations around the state.

Donations to health-related organizations help fund research and
treatment for cancer, heart disease, diabetes, cystic fibrosis,
mental health and sickle cell anemia, among others.
In Florida 8 percent of babies born in 2000 were low birth weight;
12.4 percent were pre-term, an increase of nearly 7 percent since
1990. Both low birth weight and pre-term births are associated
with higher instances of birth defects.

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida has a community
driven, customer focus. As such, our Community Relations
program is tied to the markets we serve. Our contributions
and charitable activities are concentrated in those areas that
can improve the quality of life for most of our customers and
employees. These include places with high customer
populations like South Florida and Jacksonville, where the
majority of our employees reside.
The Community Relations program strongly supports
organizations and projects that address three critical issues:

health education and research, youth development and
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Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
supported Walk America, the March
of Dimes' biggest fund-raiser, to
address the issues of birth defects.
Our employees walked 1, 200 miles.
Together, we raised and donated
$16,000.
Statewide, 500 employees walked
thousands of miles for the Susan G.
Komen Breast Cancer Foundation,
American Heart Association and
March of Dimes.
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Youth Development

"At first I thought only the children would benefit.
Then I saw I was benefiting 1 too. Now I see that everyone is
benefiting - family1 friends1 coworkers and employers - their lives
are touched by the profound changes in the child and the mentor.
That's what happens when you give someone hope for the future."
- Jorge Caballero, BCBSF Employee

in the benefits of mentoring programs."
There is an old adage that goes "how the twig is bent so the tree shall grow."
Helping Florida's youth is an investment in the future. Blue Cross and
Blue Shield of Florida supports numerous organizations focused on the
development of strong character and skills, such as Scouting, Police Athletic
League, Boys and Girls Clubs, Five Hundred Role Models of Excellence and
Junior Achievement.
We believe strongly in the benefits of mentoring programs. Take Stock in
Children offers a solution to the critical issues of high dropout and high youth
crime rates. A comprehensive program, it helps low-income children succeed
by providing volunteer mentors, scholarships, early intervention and long-term
support.

'

Big Brothers Big Sisters of America teams adult volunteers with children
primarily from single-parent families. A study shows the value of Big Brothers
Big Sisters School-based Mentoring. Teachers and parents reported that kids
show marked improvement in academic achievement, attitudes and
relationships: 64 percent of students developed more positive attitudes toward
school; 58 percent achieved higher grades in social studies, languages and
math; 60 percent improved relationships with adults.
In Florida, 21.9 percent of our children live below the poverty level. Povertystricken communities are more likely to be home to the hardships of hunger,
violence, substance abuse, preventable disease, school failure, teen
pregnancies, infant mortality and other forces that undermine the fabric of
family life. Without help or hope, these children grow to adulthood and pass
on a legacy of despair to yet another generation.

,

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida works to break that cycle by contributing
to a range of programs-from the Florida Department of Children & Families
and Family Central to The Bridge of Northeast Florida and the Children's Home
Society-that address problems plaguing our youth.

■

Jorge Caballero (left) with
mentor student Daniel Eiriz.

Improving education is another key challenge facing Florida. Blue Cross and
Blue Shield of Florida contributes to education at all levels from preschool to
college. Recipients of our support work to better prepare children for school,
enhance learning and provide the skills needed to succeed in today's
information age.
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1n the benefits of mentoring programs.

"At first I thought only the children would benefit.
Then I saw I was benefiting, too. Now I see that everyone is
benefiting - family, friends, coworkers and employers - their lives
are touched by the profound changes in the child and the mentor.
That's what happens when you give someone hope for the future."
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There is an old adage that goes "how the twig is bent so the tree shall grow."
Helping Florida's youth is an investment in the future. Blue Cross and
Blue Shield of Florida supports numerous organizations focused on the
development of strong character and skills, such as Scouting, Police Athletic
League, Boys and Girls Clubs, Five Hundred Role Models of Excellence and
Junior Achievement.

- Jorge Caballero, BCBSF Employee

We believe strongly in the benefits of mentoring programs. Take Stock in
Children offers a solution to the critical issues of high dropout and high youth
crime rates. A comprehensive program, it helps low-income children succeed
by providing volunteer mentors, scholarships, early intervention and long-term
support.
Big Brothers Big Sisters of America teams adult volunteers with children
primarily from single-parent families. A study shows the value of Big Brothers
Big Sisters School-based Mentoring. Teachers and parents reported that kids
show marked improvement in academic achievement, attitudes and
relationships: 64 percent of students developed more positive attitudes toward
school; 58 percent achieved higher grades in social studies, languages and
math; 60 percent improved relationships with adults.
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Jorge Caballero (left) with
mentor student Daniel Eiriz.

In Florida, 21.9 percent of our children live below the poverty level. Poverty
stricken communities are more likely to be home to the hardships of hunger,
violence, substance abuse, preventable disease, school failure, teen
pregnancies, infant mortality and other forces that undermine the fabric of
family life. Without help or hope, these children grow to adulthood and pass
on a legacy of despair to yet another generation.
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida works to break that cycle by contributing
to a range of programs-from the Florida Department of Children & Families
and Family Central to The Bridge of Northeast Florida and the Children's Home
Society-that address problems plaguing our youth.
Improving education is another key challenge facing Florida. Blue Cross and
Blue Shield of Florida contributes to education at all levels from preschool to
college. Recipients of our support work to better prepare children for school,
enhance learning and provide the skills needed to succeed in today's
information age.
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Community Development

An intense commitment is needed to help rebuild and
invigorate inner-city neighborhoods ravaged by crime,
drugs and poverty. Strategies to address these issues must
combine economic development with strong cultural and
family values if troubled communities are to be reborn into
safe neighborhoods where children thrive.
Charitable donations help develop strong communities
by supporting programs that run the gamut �rom feeding

'

the body to nourishing the mind. Needy families
are fed so they do not go to sleep hungry. Children in
after-school programs have a safe haven in which to
learn and play. Adults who learn to read improve their
employment opportunities.

In 2001, Blue Cross and Blue Shield
of Florida funded and provided Blue
Community Champions support for
six Habitat for Humanity homes.
Habitat for Humanity is a unique
concept designed to eliminate
substandard housing conditions
and build decent, affordable
housing. Volunteers rebuild
neighborhoods house by house.
Prospective owners buy their
homes at cost with a no-interest
mortgage. A small down payment
is required and purchasers must
invest 300 hours of labor helping
to build their home and those of
others. House payments are
recycled to build more homes.

Since 1997, nearly 2,000
Blue Cross and Blue Shield
of Florida volunteers have
participated in building
homes from the ground up.
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Community Development
An intense commitment is needed to help rebuild and
invigorate inner-city neighborhoods ravaged by crime,
drugs and poverty. Strategies to address these issues must
combine economic development with strong cultural and
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Blue Community Champions
B l u e C ross a n d B l u e S h i e l d o f F l o ri d a ta kes its ro l e a s a
com m u n ity pa rt n e r s e ri o u sl y. I n Au g u st 2 0 0 0 , t h e co m pa ny
fo r m a l ized its e m p l oyees' l o n g h i sto ry of co m m u n ity
i nvo lve m e nt by l a u nch i n g its B l u e Com m u n ity Ch a m p i o n s
e m p l oyee vo l u nte e r p rog ra m . Th e p rog ra m i s co m m itted to
e n h a n ci n g the q u a l ity of l ife i n o u r co m m u n ities th ro u g h o u r
e m p l oyee vo l u ntee rs' stre n gth , ex p e ri e n ce a n d co m m itm e nt.
B l u e Co m m u n ity C h a m p i o n s m o b i l ize vo l u nteers, p rov i d e

'

boa rd l e a d e rs h i p, feed t h e h u n g ry, wa l k m i l es t o ra ise
fu n d s fo r wo rthy ca u ses and ch a l l e n g e oth e r o rg a n izati o n s
t o g et i nvo lved .

Requests for volunteers can be emailed to:
B I u eCo m m u n ityCh a m p i o n s @ bcbsfl . co m
- 11�\�l unteering time and
� ::;?
,
· ·: talent has the power to
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enhance the quality of life
in our communities.

Blue Community Champions
dedicated to providing caring solutions. . .

Feeding t h e Homeless
In Florida on any given night 67, 600 people are homeless. Frank Javato and
George Lewis serve soup and sandwiches to homeless citizens every Saturday
at the St. Francis Soup Kitchen at Immaculate Conception Catholic Church in
Jacksonville. The kitchen serves between 400 and 800 homeless every
weekend. Lewis, a retiree who was employed by Blue Cross and Blue Shield
of Florida for 31 years, has been volunteering at the kitchen for 10 years. Javato
began volunteering there six years ago when his children were required to do
community service for school. He's been helping ever since.
In 2001, more than 6. 5 tons of food was collected by BCBSF employees
to address hunger statewide.

Blue Community Champions
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida takes its role as a
community partner seriously. In August 2000, the company
formalized its employees' long history of community
involvement by launching its Blue Community Champions
employee volunteer program. T he program is committed to
enhancing the quality of life in our communities through our
employee volunteers' strength, experience and commitment.
Blue Community Champions mobilize volunteers, provide
board leadership, feed the hungry, walk miles to raise
funds for worthy causes and challenge other organizations
to get involved.

eC

amp1ons

Requests for vol u nteers ca n be emailed to :
BlueCommunityChampions @ bcbsfl.com
Champions delli10lilStrated
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enhance the quality of life
in our communities.

Blue Community Champions
dedicated to providing caring solutions. . .

Feeding t h e Homeless
In Florida on any given night 67, 600 people are homeless. Frank Javato and
George Lewis serve soup and sandwiches to homeless citizens every Saturday
at the St. Francis Soup Kitchen at Immaculate Conception Catholic Church in
Jacksonville. The kitchen serves between 400 and 800 homeless every
weekend. Lewis, a retiree who was employed by Blue Cross and Blue Shield
of Florida for 31 years, has been volunteering at the kitchen for 10 years. Javato
began volunteering there six years ago when his children were required to do
community service for school. He's been helping ever since.
In 2001, more than 6. 5 tons of food was collected by BCBSF employees
to address hunger statewide.

Hellili!.g Children

Supporting Families in Crisis

Blue Community Champions
2001 Results
• 3, 700 employees provided 1 2,000 hours
to community service.

" Hubbard House saved my life. If it hadn't been for them, I
wouldn't be here today . . . . I give my speeches in hope that it will
open one person's eyes to prevent what I went through. If I can
help one person or save one person, it will make all of my past
worthwhile."

• 647 volunteers built homes for Habitat
for Humanity in Jacksonville.
• 500 employees walked thousands of
miles for March of Dimes, Susan G.
Kamen Breast Cancer Foundation and
American Heart Association.

-Vena Patton, BCBSF Employee

•- 52 volunteers in Dade, Broward and

'
The scars of domestic violence may last much longer than
a bruise or broken bone. Johns Hopkins researchers
found that women who were victims of domestic
abuse have a 50- 70 percent increase in
gynecological, central nervous system and
stress-related problems than women who
have never been abused and have equal
access to care.
Vena Patton helps women who have
been victimized by domestic violence.
A facilitator for Hubbard House's
WINGS program, she teaches women
who have left abusive relationships
how to reclaim their lives. Patton
was introduced to Hubbard House
as a program participant and
credits the program with saving
her life. Now she shares her
experience in an effort to
help others break the cycle
of abuse.

Each year some 9,000 to 10,000
children in Florida are in foster care.
Often they come into the system
with few possessions. At the start
of the 2001 school year, Blue
Community Champions participated
in Back to School events. Cheryl
Case and her team of eight service
managers distributed backpacks to
hundreds of happy kids from the
Florida Department of Children
& Families at an event held in
Jacksonville. This team was one of
many Blue Cross and Blue Shield
of Florida teams collecting school
supplies for children in foster care
across the state.
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Blue Commun i ty Champions
2001 Results

Hel i n Ch i ldren

• 3, 700 employees provided 12,000 hours
to community service.

" Hubbard House saved my life. If it hadn't been for them, I
wouldn't be here today . . . . I give my speeches in hope that it will
open one person's eyes to prevent what I went through. If I can
help one person or save one person, it will make all of my past
worthwhile."

• 647 volunteers built homes for Habitat
for Humanity in Jacksonville.

-Vena Patton, BCBSF Employee
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The scars of domestic violence may last much longer than
a bruise or broken bone. Johns Hopkins researchers
found that women who were victims of domestic
abuse have a 50- 70 percent increase in
gynecological, central nervous system and
stress-related problems than women who
have never been abused and have equal
access to care.
Vena Patton helps women who have
been victimized by domestic violence.
A facilitator for Hubbard House's
W I NGS program, she teaches women
who have left abusive relationships
how to reclaim their lives. Patton
was introduced to Hubbard House
as a program participant and
credits the program with saving
her life. Now she shares her
experience in an effort to
help others break the cycle
of abuse.

Each year some 9,000 to 10,000
children in Florida are in foster care.
Often they come into the system
with few possessions. At the start
of the 2001 school year, Blue
Community Champions participated
in Back to School events. Cheryl
Case and her team of eight service
managers distributed backpacks to
hundreds of happy kids from the
Florida Department of Children
& Families at an event held in
Jacksonville. This team was one of
many Blue Cross and Blue Shield
of Florida teams collecting school
supplies for children in foster care
across the state.

• 500 employees walked thousands of
miles for March of Dimes, Susan G.
Kamen Breast Cancer Foundation and
American Heart Association.
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Community Partnershi

Co m m u n ity Cham pion Awa rds
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida is the official health plan and community
relations partner for the Jacksonville Jaguars. Together we work to provide
community solutions for area youth. Blue Community Champions provide
volunteer support for Jaguars' community relations events.
The Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida Community Champion Awards are
given annually to an employee and a Jacksonville Jaguars playe-r who best
demonstrate leadership and service to the community. The recipients present
$2, 500 to charities of their choice in honor of their volunteer efforts. The 2001
recipients of the awards are Mainor Andrews and former Jacksonville Jaguars
defensive end Renaldo Wynn. Andrews' charitable donation went to The Bridge
of Northeast Florida. Cystic Fibrosis Foundation and Sickle Cell Disease
Association shared Wynn's donation.

'

Andrews was chosen for his extensive work with The Bridge of Northeast
Florida. The community-based organization serves underprivileged and inner-city
youth in after-school programs. A single parent with six children of his own,
Andrews identified the need to integrate parents more fully into the
organization's programs by increasing their participation in the academic and
social lives of their children. He demonstrates the Blue Cross and Blue Shield
of Florida promise of providing caring solutions through his dedicated delivery
of positive, healthy role-modeling behavior and messages to children.
The Bridge describes Andrews as a leader and someone to emulate. Children
leap up to see him, enthused by his attitude and presence. He brings with him
a "can do" attitude that helps motivate children, staff and parents equally.

+I

BlueCross BlueSbjefd
or Florida
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C O M M U N I T Y R E L AT I O N S PA R T N E R S H I P

Community Partnership

Com m u n ity Cha m pion Avva rds
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida is the official health plan and community
relations partner for the Jacksonville Jaguars. Together we work to provide
community solutions for area youth. Blue Community Champions provide
volunteer support for Jaguars' community relations events.
The Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida Community Champion Awards are
given annually to an employee and a Jacksonville Jaguars player who best
demonstrate leadership and service to the community. The recipients present
$2, 500 to charities of their choice in honor of their volunteer efforts. The 2001
recipients of the awards are Mainor Andrews and former Jacksonville Jaguars
defensive end Renaldo Wynn. Andrews' charitable donation went to The Bridge
of Northeast Florida. Cystic Fibrosis Foundation and Sickle Cell Disease
Association shared Wynn's donation.
Andrews was chosen for his extensive work with The Bridge of Northeast
Florida. The community-based organization serves underprivileged and inner-city
youth in after-school programs. A single parent with six children of his own,
Andrews identified the need to integrate parents more fully into the
organization's programs by increasing their participation in the academic and
social lives of their children. He demonstrates the Blue Cross and Blue Shield
of Florida promise of providing caring solutions through his dedicated delivery
of positive, healthy role-modeling behavior and messages to children.
The Bridge describes Andrews as a leader and someone to emulate. Children
leap up to see him, enthused by his attitude and presence. He brings with him
a "can do" attitude that helps motivate children, staff and parents equally.
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C O M M U N I TY

R E L AT I O N S

PA R T N E R S H I P

Winners of the 2001 BCBSF Commun ity Champion Awards, Mai nor Andrews (!eh)
and former Jacksonvi l le Jaguars defensive end Renaldo Wynn, are honored for their
volunteer efforts.

■
United Way

'

Community Caring

B l ue Cross a nd B l u e S h i e l d of Florida has bee n a stron g
su p po rte r o f U n ited Way fo r decades a n d i s traditiona l ly
one of its l ead i ng co ntri buto rs i n the state of Flori d a . Each
yea r o u r e m p l oyees d i s p l ay g reat g e n e rosity a n d demonstrate
the i r com m itment to i m p rovi n g the q u a l ity of l ife of the i r
fe l low Flori d i a ns. I n 2001 , 240 B l u e Cross a n d B l u e S h i e l d of
Florida vol u nteers provi ded l eaders h i p fo r the a n n u a l g ivi n g
ca m pa i g n a n d su ppo rt fo r Days o f Ca ri n g activiti es. We we re
n u m be r o n e i n e m p l oyee g iv i n g i n N o rtheast Florida for the
th i rd yea r i n a row. Com b i ned, e m p loyee a nd co rpo rate
co ntri buti ons tota l ed $ 1 ,560,000 fo r the 2001 ca m pa i g n .

During United Way Days of Caring volunteers learn first-hand
about the important work of the organization. They can be
found rocking babies to sleep in day-care centers, assisting
children and adults who have cerebral palsy or delivering meals
to the elderly who are homebound. In Tampa, Dave Stroup and
45 coworkers provided The Spring, a local shelter for survivors
of domestic violence, with a fresh coat of paint. The Blue
Community Champions also painted and cleaned the facility.
The work leaves volunteers with a deeper understanding of
the importance of United Way funding.

E m pl oyees kee p a yea r- ro u n d focus o n U n ited Way th roug h
t h e i r vol u nteer effo rts. Th e B l u e Com m u n ity C h a m pions
I ntra net site p rovi d es e m p l oyees with i nfo rmatio n a bout
586 U n ited Way affi l iates a ro u n d the state.
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1 ,000 human service
agencies.

• Funding provided by

Florida's United Ways
helped people throughout
the state more than
3 million times last year.

Ill

United Way
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida has been a strong
supporter of United Way for decades and is traditionally
one of its leading contributors in the state of Florida. Each
year our employees display great generosity and demonstrate
their commitment to improving the quality of life of their
fellow Floridians. In 2001, 240 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of
Florida volunteers provided leadership for the annual giving
campaign and support for Days of Caring activities. We were

Community Caring
During United Way Days of Caring volunteers learn first-hand
about the important work of the organization. They can be
found rocking babies to sleep in day-care centers, assisting
children and adults who have cerebral palsy or delivering meals
to the elderly who are homebound. In Tampa, Dave Stroup and
45 coworkers provided The Spring, a local shelter for survivors
of domestic violence, with a fresh coat of paint. The Blue
Community Champions also painted and cleaned the facility.
The work leaves volunteers with a deeper understanding of
the importance of United Way funding.

number one in employee giving in Northeast Florida for the
third year in a row. Combined, employee and corporate
contributions totaled $1,560,000 for the 2001 campaign.
Employees keep a year-round focus on United Way through
their volunteer efforts. T he Blue Community Champions
Intranet site provides employees with information about
586 United Way affiliates around the state.

The Power Of Blue
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ttie state more than

3 million times last year.
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A Day of Terror Brings Us Together

Guidelines for Contributions

The tragic and heroic events of September 11 , 2001 , reminded us all of how
precious each day truly is. Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida and its
employees came together to offer support for the injured and victims' families.
We opened our hearts, donated blood and funding and volunteered to help
wherever needed.

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida' s contribution activities are primarily local
in scope and targeted to those organizations and endeavors that increase our
community' s appeal as a desirable place to live and address the health-related
concerns of our publics. Charitable contributions are made in two broad
categories, social impact and business relations:

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida contributed $50,000 to the Blue Cross
and Blue Shield Association's efforts on behalf of the victims. Together with
the 43 other independent Blue Plans nationwide, we donated $1 million to the
American Red Cross for assistance to victims and their families. Blue Cross
and Blue Shield of Florida also gave $10,200 to the Federal Employee
Emergency Assistance Word Trade Center/Pentagon Fund.

'

In support of the United Way of America September 11th Fund, the company,
which matches employees' United Way pledges, donated an additional
5 percent of total employee pledges totaling $60,000.

I

Social Im pact

Programs and/or organizations that positively impact the quality of life of
our policyholders and employees are worthy of support. Our contributions
and community programming emphasize controlling health care costs
through health education.
Business Relations

Organizations and activities that enhance our business relationships and
have high community visibility are worthy of support.

In all categories, funding decisions take into account the incidence and severity
of a problem, the leveraging potential of an opportunity, the level of funding
available through other services and the likelihood that Blue Cross and Blue
Shield of Florida support will bring about the desired solution.

Types of support

Qualified charitable organizations may receive financial and non-financial (in-kind)
assistance and loaned employees as follows:
Cash

To our fri ends at the E m pire Plan ...

Th e re wi l l a lways be stre ngth a n d sta b i l ity
i n the red , the wlh1 oit® a nd the Blues.

Our thoughts and prayers are w i th you .

BlueCross BlueShield
.ffl. (n) of
y 'V". _o..Florida
____

• Special project support
• General operating support
• Special event support (dinners, luncheons, etc. ), although the
company prefers to support specific programs rather than a
fundraising event so that the contribution is not diluted.

In-kind/non-cash

•
•
•
•

Printing
Technical assistance, including public relations consulting
Surplus materials (paper, office furnishings, promotional items, etc. )
Volunteers, board and committee memberships, consulting services,
and fundraising.

Loaned employees
BCBSF employees sent a banner of good wishes to our BCBS Empire Plan
which was located in the World Trade Center.

II

On a limited basis, the company loans employees to qualified
nonprofit organizations that support community outreach objectives
and address the needs of target groups.

II

A Day of Terror Bri ngs Us Together

Guidelines for Contributions

The tragic and heroic events of Septem be r 1 1 , 2001 , rem i nded u s all of how
precious each day truly i s . B l ue C ross and B l ue S h ield of Florida and its
employees ca me together to offer s u pport for the i nj u red and victims' fa m i l ies.
We opened o u r hea rts, donated blood and funding and vol u nteered to help
wherever needed .

B l ue C ross and B l u e S h ield of Florida ' s contri bution activities a re primarily loca l
i n scope and ta rgeted to those organ izations and endeavors that increase o u r
com m u n ity' s a ppea l as a desirable place t o l ive and add ress t h e hea lth-related
concerns of our publ ics. C h a ritable contri butions a re made in two broad
categories, soc i a l i m pact and busi ness relations:

B l u e C ross and B l u e S h ield of Florida contri buted $50,000 to the B l ue Cross
and B l u e S h ield Association's efforts on beha lf of the vict i m s . Together with
the 43 other i ndependent B l u e Pla n s nationwide, we donated $ 1 m i l l ion to the
American Red C ross for assistance to victi m s a nd thei r fa m i l i e s . B l ue C ross
and B l u e Sh ield of Florida a l so gave $ 1 0,200 to the Fede ra l E m ployee
E mergency Ass i stance Word Trade Center/Pentagon Fu n d .
I n s u pport o f t h e U n ited Way o f America Septem be r 1 1 th Fu nd, t h e compa ny,
wh ich matches employees' U n ited Way pledges, donated a n add itional
5 percent of tota l employee pledges tota l i n g $60, 000.

Programs and/or organ izations that positive ly i m pact the q ua l ity of l ife of
our pol icyholders and employees a re worthy of s upport. O u r contributions
and com m u n ity progra m m i n g emphasize control l i ng hea lth ca re costs
through hea lth education .

Social Im pact

Bu si n ess Relations

O rga nizations and activities that en hance our busi ness relationsh ips and
have h i g h com m u n ity visibi l ity a re worthy of su pport .

I n a l l categories, f u n d i n g decisions ta ke i nto account the i ncidence and severity
of a problem, the levera g i n g potential of an opportu nity, the level of funding
ava i lable through other services and the l i ke l i hood that B l ue C ross and B l ue
S h ield of Florida s u pport w i l l bring about the des i red sol ution .

Typ es of support

Qualified cha rita ble organ izations may receive financial and non-financial ( i n-kind)
assistance and loa n ed employees as fol l ows:

Ca

To our friends a t the Empfre P l a n. . .

A fa}
T�

-----BlueCross B l u
of Florida

• Special project s u pport
• Genera l operati ng su pport

• Special event support (d i n n e rs, l u n cheons, etc . ) , a lthough the
compa ny prefers to su pport specific progra m s rather than a
fundra i s i n g event so that the contri bution is not d i l uted .

Th e re wi l l a lways be stre n gth a n d sta b i l ity
i n the red , t h e wlhl att@ a n d the Blues.

Our thoughts a n d prayers are with you.

'

In-kind/non-cash
• Pri nti ng

hield

• Tech nica l assista nce, i n c l u d i n g p u b l ic relations con s u lting
• S u rp l u s materials (paper, office furnishi ngs, promotional items, etc . )
• Vol u nteers, boa rd and com m ittee m embers h i ps, con s u lting services,
and f u n d ra is i ng .

Loaned employees
BCBSF employees sent a banner of good wishes to our BCBS E mpire Plan
which was located in the World Trade Center.

II

On a l i m ited basis, the company loa n s employees to q u a l ified
nonprofit organ izations that s upport com m u n ity outreach objectives
and address the needs of target g roups.

II

Guidelines for Contributions

(Continued from page 19)

Qualified organizations

The company may support charitable organizations that meet all the following
criteria. The organizations must:

• be located in Florida and serve Floridians;
• possess exemption by the Internal Revenue Service ( I RS) under section
501 (c) (3) of the tax code;
• address the company's community outreach goals and targets;
• not duplicate the work of other organizations already supported by
the company within the same geographic or program area;
• have a current, satisfactory audit conducted by a certified professional
accountant;
• have a long-standing reputation for credibility and integrity.

'

Contribution criteria

The written request must also meet these requirements:

• describe history of organization;
• state purpose of contribution and how the company will be
recognized for its support;
• include list of other corporate supporters;
• provide latest financial statements (audited, preferably);
• include list of board of directors (names and business affiliations);
• include copy of IRS 501 (c) (3) certificate.

Excluded organizations

The company does not make charitable contributions to:
•
•
•
•

•
•

II

•
•
•

organizations without the I RS 501 (c) (3) status;
profit making organizations;
individuals;
religious organizations if funds are used to benefit a specific
denomination or congregation (however, programs sponsored by
religious groups but nonsectarian in nature may be eligible for
company support);
political groups or individuals running for elected office (political
contributions are budgeted and allocated through Governmental and
Legislative Relations and Florida Health PAC);
any organization that poses a legal or business conflict of interest to
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida or is thought not to be in the
best interest of the company;
discriminatory organizations;
parent-teacher organizations;
civic and fraternal groups such as Rotary, Masons, Elks, etc.,
for their operating expenses.

Procedures

All contribution requests will be received and screened by Blue Cross
and Blue Shield of Florida Public Affairs. Staff will recommend approval or
declination of the request based on prior planning, available funds, consistency
with business objectives, management and employees' involvement.
Organizations seeking funding should send a written request to one of the
following Public Affairs team members:
North Florida, West Coast, Panhandle, Southwest Florida:

Susan F. Wildes
Senior Community Relations Consultant
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
4800 Deerwood Campus Parkway, Building 300
Jacksonville, FL 32246
susan .wi ldes @ bcbsfl . co m

South Florida, Space Coast, Centra l Florida:

Shelly Spivack
Manager, Community and Government Relations
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
Westside Corporate Center
8400 N.W. 33rd Street, Suite 100
Miami, FL 33122
shel ly.spivack @ bcbsfl .co m
For requests of marketing or advertising sponsorships:

Jeff Warnock
Advertising and Market Communications
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
4800 Deerwood Campus Parkway, Building 300
Jacksonville, FL 32246
j eff.wa rnock @ bcbsfl . co m
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Guidelines for Contributions

(Continued from page 19)

Qualified organizations

The company may support charitable organizations that meet all the following
criteria. The organizations must:

• be located in Florida and serve Floridians;
• possess exemption by the Internal Revenue Service ( I RS) under section
501 (c) (3) of the tax code;
• address the company's community outreach goals and targets;
• not duplicate the work of other organizations already supported by
the company within the same geographic or program area;
• have a current, satisfactory audit conducted by a certified professional
accountant;
• have a long-standing reputation for credibi lity and integrity.

Contribution criteria

The written request must also meet these requirements:

• describe history of organization;
• state purpose of contribution and how the company will be
recognized for its support;
• include list of other corporate supporters;
• provide latest financial statements (audited, preferably) ;
• include list of board of directors (names and business affiliations) ;
• include copy of I RS 501 (c) (3) certificate.

Excluded organizations

The company does not make charitable contributions to:
•
•
•
•

•
•

II

•
•
•

organizations without the I RS 501 (c) (3) status;
profit making organizations;
individuals;
religious organizations if funds are used to benefit a specific
denomination or congregation (however, programs sponsored by
religious groups but nonsectarian in nature may be eligible for
company support) ;
political groups or individuals running for elected office (political
contributions are budgeted and allocated through Governmental and
Legislative Relations and Florida Health PAC) ;
any organization that poses a legal or business conflict of interest to
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida or is thought not to be in the
best interest of the company;
discriminatory organizations;
parent-teacher organizations;
civic and fraternal groups such as Rotary, Masons, Elks, etc.,
for their operating expenses.

Procedures

All contribution requests will be received and screened by Blue Cross
and Blue Shield of Florida Public Affairs. Staff will recommend approval or
declination of the request based on prior planning, available funds, consistency
with business objectives, management and employees' involvement.
Organizations seeking funding should send a written request to one of the
following Public Affairs team members:

North Florida, West Coast, Panhandle, Southwest Florida:
Susan F. Wildes
Senior Community Relations Consultant
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
4800 Deerwood Campus Parkway, Building 300
Jacksonville, FL 32246
su sa n .wil des @ bcbsfl .com

South Florida, Space Coast, Centra l Florida:
Shelly Spivack
Manager, Community and Government Relations
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
Westside Corporate Center
8400 N.W. 33rd Street, Suite 100
Miami, FL 33122

'

s h e I ly. sp i vack @ bcbsfl .com

For requests of marketing or advertising sponsorships:
Jeff Warnock
Advertising and Market Communications
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
4800 Deerwood Campus Parkway, Building 300
Jacksonville, FL 32246

j eff.wa rnock @ bcbsfl .com
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Africa n M ethod ist Episcopa l Ch u rch
of the Master
Alachua Cou nty School Board

Duva l
Alachua

Alachua Cou nty Teacher's
Recognition Prog ram

Alachua

Alcoholics Anonymous

Duval

Al l Children's Hospita l Fou ndation

Pasco

'
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Duva l

Alliance for Wo rld Class Education

Duva l

Alzheimer's Association

Broward, Duva l

American Ca ncer Society

1111 111

Bay, Duval, H i l lsborough,
O ra nge, St. Johns

America n Dia betes Association

Duval, Escambia,
H i l lsborough, Lee

American Hea rt Association

Alachua, Duva l, Escambia,
H i l lsborough, Pi nel las

American Jewish Cong ress

Broward

American Lu ng Association

Duva l

American Red Cross

Alachua, Centra l Florida,
Duva l

II

Angelwood, I nc.

Duva l

ARC Duva l

Duva l

ARC Esca m bia

Escambia

Area Agency on Ag i ng

Bay, Browa rd, Duval

Baker Cou nty Crisis Center

Baker

Baker Cou nty School Board

Baker

Baptist Health Ca re Fa m i ly Expo

Bay

Bay Cou nty Ed ucation Fou ndation

Bay

Bayfront M edical Center Fou ndation

Pinellas

Beaches Ha bitat fo r Humanity

Duva l

Big Bend Hospice

Leon

Big Brothers Big Sisters

Duval, H i l lsborough

;;z

i

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

ORGAN IZATION

COU NTY/REGION

Boggy Creek Gang Camp

Lake

Boselli Fou ndation

Duval

Boy Scouts of America

Duval

Boys and G i rls Clubs

Browa rd, Dade, Duval

•

Capital Cultural Center

Ta llahassee

Carniva l Dade

Dade

•

Cathed ra l Fou ndation

Duva l

I

Catholic Cha rities

Duva l

I

Centra l Florida Blood Ba n k

Ora nge

Centra l Di rections

Duva l

•

Centra l Riverside Elementa ry School

Duval

I

Centra l Florida Hea lth Ca re Coa l ition

Ora nge

I

•

Centro Campesino Fa rm Workers Center

Dade

Cerebral Pa lsy of Northeast Florida

Duval

•

Charity Chal lenge

Orange, Sem inole

Charlie Joseph Senior Com m u n ity Center

Duva l

•

Children's Ch ristmas Pa rty of Jacksonville

Duva l

Children's Emergency Homeless Shelter

H i l lsboroug h

Children's Home Society

Duva l, Escambia,

•

H i l lsborough, Orange
Children's Resou rces

Dade

Children's Services Center

Esca m bia

City of Jacksonvil l e Pa rks and Recreation

Duva l

I

I I

I

I

•
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•

•

•

•
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•
•
•

•

•

•

•

•

•

I •I :
I

Department
City of Jacksonville Vo l u nteer Services

•
•
•

I

•

• I

•I •
•

Broward

i

•
•

•

Browa rd Com m u n ity College

•

�

•

u

Alachua

0
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Bread of the M i g hty Food Ba nk

•

z
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Northwest Florida

•
•

z

w

0

•

•

All Sai nts Ea rly Lea rning a nd
Com m u n ity Care Center

z
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I

•

I

•

I

•

Duval

Department

•

City of Pa latka

Putnam

City of S u n rise Fou ndation

Dade

•

City Rescue M ission

Duval

Clara White M ission

Duval

Clay Cou nty Behavioral Hea lth Center

Clay

Com mu nity Con nections

Duval

Com m u n ities in Sch ools

Duval

•

•
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•
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of the Master
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Alachua Cou nty School Boa rd

I

COU NTY/REG I O N
Duva l
Alachua

Alachua Cou ntyTeacher's
Recog n ition Progra m

Alachua

Alcohol ics Anonymous

Duva l

Al l Children's Hospita l Fou ndation

Pasco

z

Duva l

Al liance for Wo rld Class Educatio n

Duva l

Alzheimer's Association

Browa rd, Duva l

American Ca ncer Society

Bay, Duva l, H i l lsborough,
Orange, St. Johns

American Dia betes Association

Duva l, Esca mbia,
H i l lsborough, Lee

America n Heart Associatio n

Alachua, Duva l, Esca m bia,
H i l lsborough, Pinellas

America n Jewish Cong ress

Broward

America n Lu ng Associatio n

Duva l

America n Red Cross

Alachua, Centra l Florida,
Duva l
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1, 1:
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Angelwood, I nc.

Duva l

ARC Duva l

Duva l

ARC Esca m bia

Esca m bia

Area Agency on Ag ing

Bay, Browa rd, Duval

Baker Cou nty Crisis Center

Ba ker

Baker Cou nty School Board

Ba ker

Baptist Hea lth Ca re Fa m i ly Expo

Bay

Bay Cou nty Education Fou ndation

Bay

Bayfront M ed ica l Center Fou ndatio n

Pinellas

Beaches Ha bitat fo r Humanity

Duva l

Big Bend Hospice

Leon

Big Brothers Big Sisters

Duva l, H i l lsborough
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COU NTY/REG ION

Boggy Creek Gang Ca m p

Lake

Bose l l i Fou ndation

Duval

Boy Scouts of America

Duval

Boys a nd G i rls C l u bs

Browa rd, Dade, Duva l
Northwest Florida

Bread of the M ig hty Food Bank

All Sa i nts Ea rly Learning and
Com m u n ity Care Center

I-

0

•
•
•

•
•

•
•

•
•
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Alach ua

Broward Com m u n ity Col l ege

Broward

Capita l Cu ltu ra l Center

Ta l l a h assee

Carniva l Dade

Dade

Cathed ra l Fou ndation

Duva l

Catholic Cha rities

Duva l

Centra l Florida Blood Bank

Ora ng e

Centra l Di rections

Duval

Centra l R iverside E lementa ry School

Duval

Centra l Florida Hea lth Ca re Coa l ition

O ra nge

Centro Ca m pesino Fa rm Workers Center

Dade

•
•
•

•

Cerebral Pa lsy of Northeast Florida

Duva l

•

Cha rity Chal lenge

Orange, Sem i nole

Charlie Joseph Senior Com m u n ity Center

Duval

•

•

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•

•

Children's Ch ristmas Pa rty of Jacksonvi l l e

Duval

Children's Emergency Homeless Shelter

H i l lsborough

Children's Home Society

Duva l , Esca m bia,
H i l l sborough, O ra nge

u

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
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•
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•
•
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•

Dade
Esca m bia

City of Jacksonvi l l e Pa rks and Recreation

Duval

•

Duval

•

Department
City of Pa latka

Putna m

City of Sunrise Fou ndation

Dade

City Rescue M ission

Duva l

Clara Wh ite M ission

Duva l

Clay Cou nty Behavioral Hea lth Center

Clay

Com m u n ity Con nections

Duval

Com m u n ities in Schools

Duval

z
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Children's Services Center

City of Jacksonvi l l e Vo l u nteer Services
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Children's Resou rces
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COU NTY/REG ION

Com m u n ity Drug a nd Alcohol Commission Esca mbia

'

II 1111 ,11;

Com m u n ity Hospice

Northeast Florida

Com m u n ity Rehabi l itation Center, I nc.

Duval

Congregation Atlavata C h u rch

Duval

C ross Road U M C C h u rch

Duval

C u ltu ra l Cou nci l of G reater Jackso nvil l e

Duval

Cummer M useu m of Art a n d Gardens

Duva l

Cystic Fibrosis Fou ndation

Duval

daniel

Duva l

Dignity U Wea r

Duva l

Diocese of Sa i nt Au gustine

Duva l

Divine Providence Food Bank

H i l lsborough

Down Syndrome Association of Jacksonville Duva l
Downtown Ecu menical Services Center

Duva l

Drea ms Come True

Orange

Dress for Success

Duval

Duval Cou nty J uveni l e Detention Center

Duva l

Duval Cou nty School Board

Duval

I
<1'.

Cf)

•

u

•
•
•
•
•
•

Duval

Eartha White Center

Duval

Easter Sea ls Society of Southwest Florida

Sa rasota

Edwa rd Waters Col l ege

Duval

Employers' Health Ca re Coal ition

Hil lsborough

Episcopal Children's Services

Northeast Florida

Escambia Cou nty Child hood

Esca m bia

I m m u n ization Coa l ition
Exchange C l u b

Duva l

Fa m i ly Centra l

Browa rd, Dade,
Pa l m Beach

•
•
•

H i l lsborough

Fa m i ly Services Center

Pinel las

Fa m i ly Visitation Center, I nc.

Duval

Five Hundred Role M odels of Excel lence

Dade

•

Dade

•

Endowed Professorsh ip in N u rsing

II

•

z
•
•
•
•

•
•
•

•
•

•

•
•
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Fa m i ly Resou rces

Florida Atlantic U n iversity, John F. Wymer, J r.

•

•
•

(va rious schools th roug hout the cou nty)
Duval Cou nty Medica l Society
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COU NTY/REGION

Florida Chamber of Commerce
Florida Comm1,m ity Col l ege at Jacksonvi lle

Statewide

•
•

•
•

Duval

State Leg i sl ators
Florida Counci l on Economic Education
Florida Departm ent of Children & Fam i l ies

Duval
Duva l

Florida House

Wash i ngton, D.C .

Florida Pu blic Personnel Association
Florida Sheriff's Boys Ra nch
Florida Sheriff's Yo uth Ranches

Duva l

Florida Sterlin g Council
Florida Tax Watch

I:

Statewide
Statewide

Florida Dep artment of Juven ile Justice
Florida Georgi a Blood Alliance

I

I

Duva l

Dade
St. Lucie

I

Statewide
Statewide

•
•
•
•
•
•

Fu l l Service Schools
Gateway Comm u nity Services, Inc.
Gateway I mpa ct House

Duva l

Gato r Bowl Association
Gift of Life Fou ndation

Alach ua

•

G i rl Scouts

Citrus, Duva l

• I

Duval
Duva l
Duva l

U nderwriters Cha rity

Dade

Greater Chu rch of God by Fa ith

Duva l

G reater Jackso r1ville USO Council

Duval

Greater Dade C hamber of Commerce

Dade

H u ma n Re source M a nagement
G regory C. Doy le Neurolog ical
Fou n dation , I nc.
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•

Fou ndation
Florida Conference of Black

I

Greyh ounds as Pets
G rove House
Guardian of Dre ams

Dade

•

I

•
•

Duva l
Duval
Duva l

H. Wa rner Web l:> Center for
l ndep ende rit Living
Habitat fo r H u m a n ity

I

Duval

Duval
Clay, Duva l, H i l lsboroug h
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Gold Coast Association of Health

•

�• l

I
<1'.

Cf)

•

I:

I:

I • I • : ••
II

z

a:

COU NTY/REGION
ORGAN IZATION
Comm u n ity Drug and Alcohol Commission Escambia
Northeast Florida
Comm u n ity Hospice
Comm u n ity Rehabil itation Center, I nc.

Duva l

Congregation Atlavata Church

Duval

Cross Road U M C Chu rch

Duval

Cultural Cou ncil of G reater Jacksonville

Duval

Cu mmer M useum of Art a nd Gardens

Duva l

Cystic Fibrosis Fou ndation

Duval

daniel

Duval

Dign ity U Wea r

Duval

Diocese of Sai nt Augustine

Duva l

H i l lsborough
Divi ne Providence Food Ba n k
Down Syndrome Association of Jacksonvi lle Duval
Duval
Downtown Ecumenical Services Center
Dreams Come True

Orange

Dress for Success
Duval Cou nty J uvenile Detention Center

Duva l

Duval Cou nty School Board

Duva l

�

•

u

COU NTY/REG ION

Florida Chamber of Commerce

Statewide

•
•
•
•

Florida Comm u n ity Col l ege at Jackso nville

Duva l

•
•
•

Florida Cou ncil on Economic Education

Statewide

•
•
•

•
•

Florida Department of Children & Fam il ies

Duva l

Florida Department of J uvenile Justice

Duva l

Florida Georgia Blood Al liance

Duva l

•
•

Florida House

Washi ngton, D.C.

•

•
•
•

•

•
•

Duva l

Duval County M edical Society

Duval

Eartha Wh ite Center

Duval

Easter Seals Society of Southwest Florida

Sarasota

Edwa rd Waters College

Duva l

E mployers' Hea lth Ca re Coal ition

H i l lsborough

E piscopal Children's Services

Northeast Florida

Esca m bia County Child hood

Escambia

I m m u n ization Coal ition
Exchange Club

Duva l

Fa m i ly Central

Broward, Dade,
Pa l m Beach

Fa m i ly Resou rces

H i l l sborough

Fa m i ly Services Center

Pinel las

Fa m i ly Visitation Center, I nc.

Duval

Five Hundred Role M odels of Excel lence

Dade

Florida Atlantic U niversity, John F. Wymer, J r.
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Fou ndation
Florida Co nference of Bl ack
State Leg isl ators

•
•
•
•
•

Statewide

Florida Pu blic Person nel Association

Dade

Florida Sheriff's Boys Ra nch

Duva l

Florida Sheriff's Youth Ra nches

St. Lucie

Florida Sterl ing Council

Statewide

Florida Tax Watch

Statewide

Fu l l Service Schools

Duval

Gateway Commu n ity Services, I nc.

Duval
Duva l

Gator Bowl Association

Duva l

G ift of Life Fou ndation

Alachua

G i rl Scouts

Citrus, Duval

•
•

Dade

•

Underwriters Charity

•
•

•
•
•
•
•
•

Gateway I mpact House

Gold Coast Association of Hea lth

•

•
•

Greater Ch u rch of God by Faith

Duva l

Greater Jacksonville USO Cou ncil

Duva l

Greater Dade Cha mber of Commerce

Dade

•

Dade

•

G reater Dade Society for
Human Resou rce Ma nagement
Gregory C. Doyle Neurological

•
•

Fou ndation, I nc.

Duval

G reyhou nds as Pets
G rove House

Duval

Guardian of Dreams

Duval

Duval

•
•

•
•

•
•

•

Habitat for Humanity

Duval
Clay, Duval, H i l lsboroug h

•

•
•

•
•

H. Wa rner Webb Center for
I ndependent Livi ng

•
•
•

•

•
•
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Healthy Mothers Hea lthy Ba bies

Statewide

Heart of Florida U n ited Way

Orange

Hope Haven C h ildren's C l i nic
and Fa m ily Center
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Horizons

Esca m bia

Horizo ns U n l i m ited Academy

Duva l

Hospice of Northwest Florida

Leon

Hu bba rd House

Duva l

I . M . Su lzbacher Center for the Homeless

Duva l

I ndian River Cou nty Farm B u reau

Indian River

I N ROADS/J acksonvi li e

Duval

Jacksonvi ll e Area Legal Aid

Duva l

Jacksonville Baptist Association

Duval

Jacksonvi ll e Chamber of Commerce

Duva l

Jacksonville Com m u nity Council, I nc.

Duva l

Jacksonvi ll e Com m u n ity Hea lth Center

Duva l

Jacksonvil l e Housing Partnersh i p

Duval

Jacksonville Hu m a n e Society

Duva l

Com m u n ity Fou ndation

ll l l\1

1

1

!

1
M 1 li lll

I I 111111

I

�· 1 1111 11
"1

"[[Il

'·"11 1

7i..,,_ I "

fl

Cf)
<(

•
•

u

_J

•

Duval
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ORGANIZATION
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Duva l

Jacksonvil l e Jewish Center

Duva l

Jacksonvi l le Pu blic Library Fo u ndation

Duval

Jacksonvi lle Sheriff's Office

Duva l

Jacksonville Sym phony Orchestra

Duva l

Jacksonvi l le U n iversity

Duva l

Jackso nville U rban League

Duval

Jacksonvi l le Zoolog ica l Ga rdens

Duval

James Madison I nstitute

Statewide

Jewish Com m u n ity Al lia nce

Duva l

Jewish Fa m i ly and Com m u n ity Services

Duval

Jewish Fa m i ly Services of G reater Orlando

Orange

Jewish Federation of Broward Cou nty

Broward

Joe DiMaggio M emorial

Dade

J u n ior Achievement of Florida's Fi rst Coast

Duval

Ju nior League

Duva l

Ju nior Women's C l u b

Duva l
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Juvenile Dia betes Resea rch Fou ndation

Duval

Lake Wei r High School

M a rion

La ndru m Middle School

St. Johns

Latin Chamber of Commerce of the USA

Dade

Leadership Florida

Statewide

Leadership Jacksonville

Duva l

Leadership Miami-Dade

Dade

Lega l Aid

Duva l

Lea rn to Read

Duva l

Learn i ng fo r Life

Duval

Leukemia a nd Lymphoma Society

Duva l

Lee Memorial Fou ndation

Lee

Liberty Sertoma

Escambia

Life Path Hospice

H i l lsborough

Lighthouse Lea rn i ng Center

Clay

Lupus Fou ndation

Duva l
Duval

M a l iVai Washington Fou ndation

St. Johns

Ma ndari n Food Bank

Duva l

M a n na Food Bank

Escam bia

March of Di mes

Alach ua, Dade, Duva l,
Escam bia, H i l lsborough,
Ora nge, Santa Rosa

M a ry Brogan M useu m of Art and Science

Leo n

•

Mayor's H ispa nic American Advisory Boa rd Duva l

•

Mental Health Association

Mease Morton Pl ant Fou ndation
of Broward Cou nty

•
•

•
•
•
•

•

•

Pinellas
Broward

Method ist Hospice

Duva l

Metropol ita n M i nistries

H i l lsborough

M i a m i-Dade Com m u n ity Coll ege

Dade

I

I

of Cultu ra l Affai rs

Dade
Dade
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M ia m i-Dade Cou nty Department
Miami-Dade Cou nty Pu blic Schools
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Northeast Florida
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COU NTY/REG ION

H ea lthy Mothers Hea lthy Babies

Statewide

Heart of Florida U nited Way

Orange
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Hope H aven Children's Cli nic
a n d Fa m i ly Center

Duva l

Horizons

Esca m bia

Horizo ns U n l i m ited Academy

Duva l

Hospice of Northwest Florida

Leon

H u bbard House

Duva l

1 . M . Sulzbacher Center fo r the Homeless

Duva l

I n d i a n River Cou nty Farm B u reau

I ndian River

I N ROADS/Jacksonville

Duva l

Jacksonville Area Legal Aid

Duva l

Jacksonville Baptist Association

Duva l

Jacksonvi l l e Chamber of Commerce

Duva l

Jacksonvi l l e Com m u nity Cou nci l, I nc.

Duva l

Jacksonvi lle Co mmu nity Hea lth Center

Duva l

Jacksonville Housing Partnersh i p

Duva l

Jacksonvi lle Humane Society

Duva l

Jackso nville Jaycees
Com m u nity Fou ndation

II

Duva l

Jacksonvi l l e Jewish Center

Duval

Jacksonvi l l e Pu b l ic Library Fou ndati on

Duva l

Jacksonvi l l e Sheriff's Office

Duva l

Jacksonvi l l e Symphony Orchestra

Duva l

Jacksonvi l l e U niversity

Duva l

Jacksonville U rban League

Duva l

Jacksonvi l l e Zool og ical G a rdens

Duval

Ja mes Madison I nstitute

Statewide

Jewish Com m u nity Al l i a nce

Duva l

Jewish Fa m i ly and Com m u n ity Services

Duval

Jewish Fa m i ly Services of G reater Orlando

Orange

Jewish Federation of Broward Cou nty

Broward

Joe Di Maggio Memorial

Dade

Ju nior Ach ievement of Florida's Fi rst Coast

Duva l

Junior League

Duva l

J u nior Women's C l u b

Duva l
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ORGANIZATION
Juvenile Dia betes Resea rch Fou ndation

COU NTY/REG ION
Duva l

La ke Wei r High School

M a rion

La ndrum M iddle School

St. Johns

Latin Chamber of Commerce of the USA
Leadership Florida

Dade
Statewide

Leadership Jacksonvi l l e

Duva l

Leadership Miami-Dade

Dade

Lega l Aid

Duva l

Lea rn to Read

Duva l

Lea rn i ng for Life

Duva l

Leukemia and Lymphoma Society

Duva l

Lee M emorial Fou ndation

Lee

•
•
•
•
•

Esca mbia

Life Path Hospice

H i l l sborough

Lighthouse Learning Center

Clay

Lupus Fou ndatio n

Duva l
Duva l

•

Mal iVa i Washi ngton Fou ndation

St. Johns

Mandarin Food Bank

Duva l

Manna Food Bank

Escambia

March of Dimes

Alachua, Dade, Duva l ,
Esca m bia, H i l lsborough,
Ora nge, Sa nta Rosa

Mary Broga n M u seum of Art a n d Science

•

•
•

u

Liberty Sertoma

Northeast Florida
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Luthera n Social Services of
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Leon
Mayor's H ispa nic American Advisory Board Duva l
Mease Morton Plant Fou ndatio n
Pinellas
Menta l Hea lth Association
of Broward Cou nty

Broward

Method ist Hospice

Duva l

Metropol ita n M i nistries

H i l lsborough

M ia m i-Dade Co m m u n ity Col lege

Dade

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

M ia m i-Dade Cou nty Depa rtment
of Cu ltu ral Affa i rs
M ia m i-Dade Cou nty Pu blic Schools

Dade
Dade
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M ission of Love M i nistries
of Jacksonvil le, I nc.

Duva l

•
•

1111
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Duva l

I

•

Santa Rosa Cou nty Schools

Santa Rosa

Sarasota M emoria l Fou ndation

Sarasota
Sarasota

Dade

•

Sarasota School Board
Second Harvest Food Ba n k

Statewide

Sertoma

Escambia

Duval

•

Dade

New Mt. Ta bor Baptist Ch u rch

Duva l

New Redeemed

Duval

New Wo rld Sch ool of the Arts

Dade

Newspapers i n Ed ucation

H i l lsborough, Lee,

North Broward Hospital District

Broward

Northeast Florida Hea lthy Start Coal ition

N o rtheast Florida

Northeast Florida State Hospital Fou ndation Ba ker
Nova Southeastern University

Browa rd

Operation Corpo rate Troops

Duval

Ora nge Cou nty M edical Society

O ra nge

Ou nce of Prevention

Statewide

PACE Center for G i rls, I nc.

Statewide

Pa l m Beach Cou nty Sheriff's Office's

Pa l m Beach

B roken Sta r Fund
Pal m Coast Association Health U nderwriters Palm Beach

II

Esca m bia, H i l l sbo rough

Safe Harbor

Muscu lar Dystrophy Association

Pinel las, Sa rasota

11 1

Alachua, Dade, Duva l,

I

Natio nal Conference for

I

Rona ld McDonald House

•

Pol ice Ath l etic League

Duva l

Potter's House

Duva l

Proj ect S.O.S., I nc.

Duva l

R' Cl u b

Pinellas

Refu ge House

Leon

River Garden Fou ndation

Duva l

River Reg ion H u m a n Services

Duval

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•
•

•
•
•
•

Shands Jacksonville

Duval

Shepherd's Center

Alachua

Sickle Cel l Disease Association of America

Duval

St. And rew's Lighthouse

Duva l

St. Fra ncis' Sou p Kitchen

Duva l

St. Matthew's Catholic School

Duva l

•

St. Vi ncent's Fou ndation

Duva l

•
•

Stetson University

Vo l usia

Success By 6, U nited Way

Dade

•
•

Ta ke Stock i n Children

I
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I
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•
•

•
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•

•
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Bay, Dade, Duva l,
Pal m Beach

•
•
•
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• I

•

. Escam bia, Leon,

Ta mpa H ispa nic Heritage Celebration

H i l lsboroug h

Taylor Cou nty School Boa rd

Taylor

•
•
•

The Blue Fou ndation for a Hea lthy Florida

Duva l

•

The Bridge of Northeast Florida

Duva l

The Li l ly Center

Orange

The Salvation Army

I

Duva l, O ra nge

I

The Sa lvation Army Women's Auxiliary

Duva l

The Soref Jewish Comm u n ity Center

Broward

I

The Spring at Tampa Bay

H i l l sborough

I

Hea lth Care Fou ndation

•
•
•
•

•

I I

Tallahassee Memorial

•

I

I :I

State of Florida Department of Elder Affa i rs Statewide

Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer Fou ndation Duval, Dade
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•
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Duva l

National Association of Wo men
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Alachua

H i l l sborough,

National Association for
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Rufus E. Payne Elementary School

Duva l
Northeast Florida
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Rotary Club of Gai nesvi lle Fou ndation

M u ltiple Sclerosis Society

Commu nity a nd Justice

Q

H i l lsborough

Duva l

Business Owners

w
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Rosewood Manor N u rsing Home

M ission House, I nc.

Commu nity Leadership
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ORGAN IZATION
M ission of Love M i nistries
of Jacksonville, I nc.
M ission House, I nc.
M u ltiple Sclerosis Society
M uscu lar Dystrophy Association
National Association for
Com m u nity Leadershi p

COUNTY/REGION

National Conference for
Com m u n ity a nd Justice

Duva l
Northeast Florida

Rosewood Manor N u rsing Home

H i l l sborough

Rota ry Club of Gai nesvi lle Fou ndation

Alachua

Rufus E. Payne Elementa ry School

Duva l

Safe Harbor

Duva l
Sa rasota

Sa rasota School Board

Sarasota

Dade

•

Second H a rvest Food Bank

Statewide

Duva l

•

Dade

Broward

Pi nell as, Sarasota
Northeast Florida

Northeast Florida State Hospita l Fou ndati on Baker
Broward
Nova Southeastern U niversity
Duva l

Orange Cou nty Medical Society

Ora nge

Ou nce of Prevention

Statewide
Statewide
Pal m Beach

Broken Star Fund

Pa l m Coast Associat ion Health U nderwrite rs Pa l m Beach
Duva l
Po lice Ath l etic League
Duva l
Potter's House

II

Esca m bia, H i l lsboroug h

Dade

North Broward Hospital District

Duva l

R' C l u b

Pi nell as

Refu ge House
R iver G arden Fou ndation

Duval

R iver Reg ion Human Services

Alach ua, Dade, Duval,

Santa Rosa

H i l lsborough, Lee,

Project S.O.S., I nc.

Ronald M cDo nald House

Sa nta Rosa Cou nty Schools

Newspapers i n Education

Pa l m Beach Cou nty Sheriff's Office's

COU NTY/REG ION

Sa rasota Memoria l Fou ndation

Duva l

PACE Center for G i rls, I nc.

•

ORGAN IZATION

•

New Redeemed

Operation Corporate Troops

�

•

H i l lsborou gh,

Duval

Northeast Florida Hea lthy Start Coa l ition
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•
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Duval

New Mt. Ta bor Baptist C h u rch
New World School of the Arts

<(

Duval

National Associ ation of Women
Business Owners
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Leon
Duval
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Sertoma

Esca m bia

Shands Jacksonville

Duval

Shepherd's Center

Alachua

Sickl e Cel l Disease Association of America

Duval

St. And rew's Lig hthouse

Duva l

St. Francis' Sou p Kitchen

Duva l

St. M atthew's Catholic School

Duva l

St. Vi ncent's Fou ndation

Duva l

State of Florida Depa rtment of Elder Affai rs Statewide

•
•

Stetson U niversity

Vol usia

Success By 6, Un ited Way

Dade

Susan G. Komen Breast Ca ncer Fou ndation Duval, Dade
Ta ke Stock in Children
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Bay, Dade, Duva l,

•

Pa lm Beach
Hea lth Ca re Fou ndation

•
•
•
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. Escambia, Leo n,
Ta llahassee Memorial
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Leo n

•
•
•

Ta mpa H ispanic Heritage Celebration

H i l l sboroug h

Taylor Cou nty School Boa rd

Taylor

The Blue Fou ndation for a Hea lthy Florida

Duva l

The Bridge of Northeast Florida

Duva l

•
•

The Lil ly Center

Ora nge

The Sa lvation Army

Duva l, Orange

The Sa lvation Army Women's Auxiliary

Duva l

The Soref Jewish Com m u n ity Center

Browa rd

The Spring at Tampa Bay

H i l lsborough

•
•
•
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ORGAN IZATION

COU NTY/REGION

To m Jaeger M emorial

Duva l

Tots 'N'Teens Theatre

Duva l

Toys forTots

Duva l

U n ited Way

Statewide

U n iversity of North Florida Fou ndation

Duva l

U n iversity of South Florida Fou ndation

H i l lsborough

U n iversity ofTa m pa Fou ndation

H i l lsborough

U rban M i n istries of Spri ngfield

Duva l

Vision is Priceless

Duva l

Vo l u nteer Jackso nvi lle

Duva l

We Care Jacksonvi l le, I nc.

Duva l

Week of the Wo rki ng Pa rent

Duva l

Wel l ness Council of Northeast Florida

Duva l

West Coast Hea lth Ca re Coa l ition

Sa rasota

WJCT Pu blicTV a n d Rad io

Duva l

Wolfson Children's Hospita l

Duva l

Wolfson Children's Hospita l, Wo men's Boa rd Duva l
Duva l
Wo men's Center of Jacksonvi lle
Word of Del iverance

Duva l

Wo rld Rel ief

Duva l

YMCA of Florida's Fi rst Coast

Duva l

Yo ung Life

Duva l
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Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
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Du Bose Ausley
Chairman
Ausley & McMullen
Tallahassee, FL
Robert M . Bea l l II
Chairman & Chief Executive
Officer
Beall's, Inc.
Bradenton, FL
Henry H. Beckwith
Senior Vice President
W. W. Gay Mechanical
Contractors, Inc.
Jacksonville, FL
Catherine P. Bessa nt
Chief Marketing Officer
& President, North Carolina
Bank of America Corporation
Charlotte, NC
Edward L. Boykin
Certified Public Accountant
Tampa, FL
Hugh M. Brown
Retired President & Chief
Executive Officer
BA MSI, Inc.
Titusville, FL
Michael Cascone, Jr:
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
Jacksonville, FL
Yank D. Coble, Jr., M . D.t
Board Emeritus
Endocrinologist
Jacksonville, F L

Lewis A. Doman
Retired Businessman
Gulf Breeze, FL
William E. Flaherty·
Chairman
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
Jacksonville, FL
W. D. (Bill) Frederick, Jr.
President
Frederick Enterprise Group
Orlando, FL
Jan B. Luytjes, Ph . D.
Professor, International Business
Florida International University
Miami, FL
Wa lter S. Mclin Ill
Partner
Mclin, Burnsed, Morrison,
Johnson, Newman & Roy, PA .
Leesburg, FL
Bernal Quiros
Retired Businessman
Coral Gables, FL
Frank P. Scruggs, Jr.
Attorney at Law
Greenberg Traurig
Fort Lauderdale, FL
Gonzalo F. Va ldes-Fauli
Vice Chairman Emeritus
Barclays Capital Latin America
Miami, FL
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E . Flaherty retired a s chairman o f the board December 3 1 , 2001 ,
and Michael Cascone, J r. , assumed the role of chairman January 1 , 2002.

t Effective July 1 , 2001 , Dr. Coble was designated board emeritus.
which Is a nonvoting position on the board.
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ORGANIZATION
Tom Jaeger M emorial
Tots ' N ' Teens Theatre
Toys forTots
U n ited Way
U n iversity of North Florida Fou ndation
U n iversity of South Florida Fou ndation
U n iversity ofTampa Fou ndatio n
U rban M i n istries of Springfield
Vision is Priceless
Vo l u nteer Jackso nvi lle
We Ca re Jacksonvi l le, I nc.
Week of the Working Pa rent

COU NTY/REG ION
Duva l
Duva l
Duva l
Statewide
Duval
H i l lsborough
H i l lsborough
Duva l
Duva l
Duva l
Duva l
Duva l

Wel l ness Council of Northeast Florida

Duva l

West Coast Hea lth Care Coa l ition

Sa rasota
Duva l

WJCT Pu blicTV a n d Radio
Duva l
Wolfson Children's Hospita l
Duva l
Board
's
Wolfson Children 's Hospita l, Women
Duva l
Wo men's Center of Jacksonvi l l e
Word of Del iverance

Duva l

Wo rld Rel ief
YMCA of Florida's Fi rst Coast

Duva l

Young Life

Duva l
Duva l
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Chairman
Ausley & McMullen
Tallahassee, FL
Robert M. Beall II

Chairman & Chief Executive
Officer
Beall's, Inc.
Bradenton, FL
Henry H. Beckwith

Senior Vice President
W.W. Gay Mechanical
Contractors, Inc.
Jacksonville, FL
Catherine P. Bessant

•
•
•
•
•

Chief Marketing Officer
& President, North Carolina
Bank of America Corporation
Charlotte, N C
Edward L . Boykin

Certified Public Accountant
Tampa, FL
Hugh M. Brown

Retired President & Chief
Executive Officer
BAMSI, Inc.
Titusville, FL
Michael Cascone, Jr:

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
Jacksonville, FL
Yank D. Coble, Jr., M . D. t

Lewis A. Doman

Retired Businessman
Gulf Breeze, FL

William E. Flaherty·

Chairman
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
Jacksonville, FL
W. D. (Bill) Frederick, Jr.

President
Frederick Enterprise G roup
O rlando, FL

Jan B. Luytjes, Ph.D.

Professor, International Business
Florida International University
M iami, FL

'

Walter S. Mclin Ill

Partner
Mclin, Burnsed, Morrison,
Johnson, Newman & Roy, PA.
Leesburg, FL
Bernal Qu iros

Retired Businessman
Coral Gables, FL

Frank P. Scruggs, Jr.

Attorney at Law
G reenberg Traurig
Fort Lauderdale, FL

Gonza lo F. Valdes-Fa u l i

Vice Chai rman Emeritus
Barclays Capital Latin America
M iami, FL

Board Emeritus
Endocrinologist
Jacksonville, FL

* William E . Flaherty retired a s chairman o f the board December 3 1 , 2001 ,

II

and Michael Cascone, Jr. , assumed the role of chairman January 1 , 2002 .

t Effective July 1 , 2001 , Dr. Coble was designated board emeritus,
Which 1s a nonvoting position on the board .
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Environmentally Friendly
'

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
not only cares about its community,
it cares about the environment.
Throughout 2001 ,
the company and its employees
recycled 4,048,504 pounds of material,
including paper, glass, tin, aluminum
and plastic, helping to save:
8,097,008 gallons of water;
8,229,433 kilowatt hours of electricity;
and 34,41 2 trees.

+I

BlueCross BlueShield
of Florida
An Independent Ucensoo of the
Blue Cross and Blue Shield AssodattOn

FLORIDA

_. ., .

The Blue Founda11on lo, a Healthy Florida and 115 Parent,
Slue Cross and Blue Shield of Flonda. are Independent Lacensees
of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Assoc,a110n

FOR A HEALTHY

The Blue Foundation
1i> learn more ,1lmut Artist Stephen M<.1lkoff ,u1d his Trl'l' drc1win!-(s, \ is,t wwv..urbore.� que.com or call i -888-1 10-:ri.>!l.

Environmentally Friendly
B lue Cross and B lue Shield of F lorida
not only cares about its community,
it cares about the environment.
Throughout 2001 ,
the company and its employees
recycled 4, 048, 504 pounds of material,
including paper, glass, tin, aluminum
and plastic, helping to save:

8,097,008 gallons of water;
8,229,433 kilowatt hours of electricity;
and 34,41 2 trees.

Our mailing address is:
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida
4800 Deerwood Campus Parkway, Building 300
Jacksonville, FL 32246
Or contact Susan B. Towler
at (800) 477-3736, ext. 63215,
or by email at Susan.Towler@bcbsfl.com.

'

For more information on
T he Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida,
visit our website at:
www.bluefoundationfl.org.

BlueCross BlueShield
of Florida
An Independent Licensee ol the
Blue Cross and Blue Shield AssociaUon
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B oard of Directors

As of August 1 , 2002

Bruce Bagni, President of the Board
Patrick M cCabe, Vice President

Team member

Deanna M cDonald, Treasurer
Randy Kammer, Secretary

Membership and Billi ng
Care Services
Susan D. Brandenburg Health
t Care Department
North Geographic Business Uni
Mary Ann Caruso
Corporate Compliance
Patricia Col vin
nt and Integration
Enterprise Program Manageme
Michael Elison
Finance
V ic Ephrem
t Health Business,
South Geographic Business Uni
Eric Glasnapp
P lanning and Support
Business Operations
North Geograp hic Business Unit
Maxine Haynes
Operations Tra ining
Marsha Humphries
Legal Affairs
Charlie Joseph
rations
First Coast Service Options Ope
Renee Marsh
t Health Business,
South Geographic Business Uni
Beverly Michaelsen
P lanning and Support
and Integration
Enterprise Program Management
Wil liam M. O' Brien
e-Business Sector
Kathy Orr
National Business Unit
Beverly Northey
Human Services Group
Tony Suszczynski

Johanna Armendariz

Tony Jenkins
Cyrus Jollivette
Susan W i ldes

'

From left to right: Susan Wildes, Tony Jenkins, Cyrus Joll ivette, Dean na McDonald,
Randy Kammer, Patrick M cCabe (not pictu red : Bruce Bagni) .
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Board of Directors

Employee Grant Revie-w Team

Bruce Bagni, President of the Board
Patrick McCabe, Vice President
Deanna McDonald, Treasurer
Randy Kammer, Secretary
Tony Jenkins
Cyrus Jollivette
Susan Wildes

As of Au g u st 1 , 2002

Team member

Department

Johanna Armendariz

Membership and Billing

Mary Ann Caruso

North Geographic Business Unit Care Department

Susan D. Brandenburg Health Care Services
Patricia Colvin

Corporate Compliance

Vic Ephrem

Finance

Michael Elison
Eric Glasnapp

From left to right: Susan Wildes, Tony Jenkins, Cyrus Jollivette, Deanna McDonald,
Randy Kammer, Patrick McCabe (not pictured : Bruce Bagni) .

i

Maxine Haynes

Enterprise Program Management and Integration

South Geographic Business Unit Health Business,
Planning and Support

North Geographic Business Unit Business Operations

Marsha Humphries

Operations Training

Renee Marsh

First Coast Service Options Operations

Charlie Joseph

Beverly Michaelsen
William M. O' Brien

Legal Affairs

South Geographic Business Unit Health Business,
Planning and Support
Enterprise Program Management and Integration

Kathy Orr

e-Business Sector

Tony Suszczynski

Human Services Group

Beverly Northey

National Business Unit
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period in which they occur. Net realized investment gains and losses are
calculated on a first in, first out basis of identification.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 , 20 0 1

Donated Goods and Service s

1 . Organiz ation and Summa ry of Signific ant Accou ntin g Policies
Organ ization

The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida, Inc. (the Foundation), a philanth
ropic
affiliate of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida ( BCBSF) incorporated on March
1 2, 20 0 1 , is a private, charitable foundation operated exclusively to fund and
support 50 1 (c) (3) organizations and programs that positively impact the health
and well being of uninsured and underserved Floridians.
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared
on the accrual basis of accounting.

Classification of Net Assets

Net assets are classified into three classes - permanently restricted,
temporarily restricted or unrestricted as follows:
Permanently restricted net assets - net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that are required to be maintained permanently by the Foundation.
All income earned on related investments is permitted to be used for general
support of the Foundation.
Temporarily restricted net assets - net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that may or will be met by actions of the Foundation and/or the
passage of time. There were no temporarily restricted net assets at Decemb
er
31 , 20 0 1.
Unrestricted net assets - net assets which represent resources generated
from
operations that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

'

Contributions

Contributions received are recognized as revenues or gains in the period
received and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the
form of the benefits received. Contributions received are measured at their
fair
value.
Fou ndation Grants

Grants are recognized as expenses in the period made and as decreases of
assets or increases of liabilities depending on the form of the benefits given.
Grants are measured at the fair values of the assets given.

Cash and Cash Equivale nts

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in banks, money market deposits and
overnight repurchase agreements with a maturity of less than ninety days when
purchased. These investments are carried at amortized cost. Cash restricte
d as
to use by donor stipulations is not included in cash and cash equivalents.

m

Investmen ts

The Foundation records investments at their fair value based on available
quoted market prices. Increases or decreases in fair value are recognized

in the

of
Donated services are reflected in the financial statements at the fair value
s
service
the
if
the services received. The donations of services are recognized
zed
received (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require speciali
skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically
need to be purchased if not provided by donation.
Use of Estimat es

the
Management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect
l
financia
the
of
date
the
at
s
reported amounts of assets and liabilitie
the
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
es.
estimat
those
reporting period. Actual results could differ from
Federa l Income Taxes

The Foundation is contingently recognized as exempt from federal income
See
taxes under Section 5 0 1 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code).
Note 4, Contingencies.
Excise Taxes

an
In accordance with the provisions of the Code, the Foundation is liable for
excise tax of 2% on net investment income as defined by the Code.
2. Contri butions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless
ents
specifically restricted by the donor. The fair value of contributed investm
been
has
0
0
0
,
0
0
0
$2,
,
amount
from BCBSF totaled $4,4 74, 32 6 for 2 0 0 1. Of this
ion
Foundat
The
permanently restricted in accordance with donor stipulations.
during
also received a cash contribution in the amount of $2 5 , 674 from BCBSF
2 0 0 1.
3. Investm ents

were:
Cost and approximate fair values of investments at December 31 , 2 0 0 1
Equity securities

Cost

$ 2, 9 9 5 , 07 1

Fair Value

$ 2, 980 , 567

4. Contin gencie s

taxA determination letter has not been received regarding the organization's
the
exempt status. The Internal Revenue Service allows fifteen months after
for
ion
applicat
the
file
to
formed
was
tion
Founda
the
end of the month in which
ination
determ
a
Once
Code.
the
of
(3)
(c)
1
recognition of exemption under 5 0
status
letter is received the effective date of the Foundation's section 50 1 (c) (3)
will be the date it was organized.
5. Related Party Tra nsactions

were
Donated Services - All contributions and donated services for the period
received from BCBSF.
rs is
Board of Directors - The Foundation's seven-member Board of Directo
comprised entirely of BCBSF employees.

.-.-
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Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2001

1 . Organization and Summary of Significant Accou nting Policies
Organ ization
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida, Inc. (the Foundation), a philanthropic
affiliate of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida ( BCBSF) incorporated on March
12, 2001 , is a private, charitable foundation operated exclusively to fund and
support 501 (c) (3) organizations and programs that positively impact the health
and well being of uninsured and underserved Floridians.
Basis of Presentation
The accompanying financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared
on the accrual basis of accounting.
Classification of Net Assets

Net assets are classified into three classes - permanently restricted,
temporarily restricted or unrestricted as follows:

Permanently restricted net assets - net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that are required to be maintained permanently by the Foundation.
All income earned on related investments is permitted to be used for general
support of the Foundation.

Temporarily restricted net assets - net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that may or will be met by actions of the Foundation and/or the
passage of time. There were no temporarily restricted net assets at December
31, 2001.

Unrestricted net assets - net assets which represent resources generated from
operations that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
Contributions
Contributions received are recognized as revenues or gains in the period
received and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the
form of the benefits received. Contributions received are measured at their fair
value.
Fou ndation G rants

Grants are recognized as expenses in the period made and as decreases of
assets or increases of liabilities depending on the form of the benefits given.
Grants are measured at the fair values of the assets given.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

m

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in banks, money market deposits and
overnight repurchase agreements with a maturity of less than ninety days when
purchased. These investments are carried at amortized cost. Cash restricted as
to use by donor stipulations is not included in cash and cash equivalents.
Investments
The Foundation records investments at their fair value based on available
quoted market prices. Increases or decreases in fair value are recognized in the

period in which they occur. Net realized investment gains and losses are
calculated on a first in, first out basis of identification.
Donated Goods and Services

Donated services are reflected in the financial statements at the fair value of
the services received. The donations of services are recognized if the services
received (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (bl require specialized
skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically
need to be purchased if not provided by donation.
Use of Estimates

Management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Federal Income Taxes
The Foundation is contingently recognized as exempt from federal income
taxes under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code). See
Note 4, Contingencies.
Excise Taxes

In accordance with the provisions of the Code, the Foundation is liable for an
excise tax of 2% on net investment income as defined by the Code.
2. Contributions
All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by the donor. The fair value of contributed investments
from BCBSF totaled $4,474,326 for 2001. Of this amount, $2,000,000 has been
permanently restricted in accordance with donor stipulations. The Foundation
also received a cash contribution in the amount of $25, 674 from BCBSF during
2001.
3. Investments
Cost and approximate fair values of investments at December 31, 2001 were:
Fair Value
Cost
Equity securities
$ 2,995,07 1
$ 2,980, 567
4. Contingencies

A determination letter has not been received regarding the organization's tax
exempt status. The Internal Revenue Service allows fifteen months after the
end of the month in which the Foundation was formed to file the application for
recognition of exemption under 501 (c) (3) of the Code. Once a determination
letter is received the effective date of the Foundation's section 501 (c) (3) status
will be the date it was organized.
5. Related Party Transactions
Donated Services - All contributions and donated services for the period were
received from BCBSF.

Board of Directors - The Foundation's seven-member Board of Directors is
comprised entirely of BCBSF employees.
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Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Activities

For the Period from March 12, 2001 (inception) to December 31, 2001

For the Period from March 12, 2001 (inception) to December 31, 2001

Operating support and revenue
Contributions

Investment income

Less: Investment exQense

2001
Total

$ 2, 500,000

$ 2,000,000

$ 4, 500,000

7, 294

5, 507

$3, 5 56, 431

7, 294

Value of contributed investments

(2,474,326)

Increase in accounts payable

loss on investments

(44, 122)

(44, 122)

154, 721

154, 721

Expenses

P rogram grants

Management and general

TOTAL EXP ENSES

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year
NET ASSETS, END OF YEA R

20,017

2, 632,403

Adjustments to reconcile cha nge in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments

5, 507

1 , 787

Donated services
TOTA L O P E RAT I NG SUP PORT
AND R EV ENUE

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets

1, 787

Capital distributions

■m

Perm anently
Restricted

Net Investment Income

Net realized and unrealized

'

U n restricted

20,017

2,000,000

4, 632,403

925,000

925,000

1,07 5,972

1,075,972

150,972

150,972

1, 5 56,431

2,000,000

3, 5 56,431

$ 1, 556, 431

$ 2,000,000

$ 3, 5 56,431

--

Increase in grants Qal'.able

I■
i
I-

II

•

NET CASH P ROV IDED BY O P E RATING ACTIV IT I ES
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of investments

Sales of investments

NET CASH USED IN INV EST ING ACTIV IT IES

Cash flows from financing activities

Permanentll'. restricted donor endowments

NET CASH USED IN FI NANC ING ACTIV IT IES
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents, beginning of 1'.ear

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEA R

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fi nancial statements.

II

44, 122

1, 543

925,000

2,052, 770

(2,99 5,07 1)

4,444, 708
1,449, 637

(2, 000,000)

(2,000,000)

1, 502,407

$ 1 L �02,407

T h e accompanying notes are a n integral part of these financial statements.
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Stateme nt of Cas h Flow s

Statement of Activities

For the Period from March 1 2, 2001 (inception) to Decem
ber 31, 2001

For the Period from March 12, 2001 (inception) to December 31, 2001

U n restricted
Operating support and revenue
Contributions

Investment income

Less: Investment exQense

Net Investment Income

Net realized and unrealized
loss on investments

Capital distributions

Donated services
TOTAL OP E RAT I NG SUP P O RT
AND R EV E NUE
Expenses

$ 2, 500,000
7, 294

Permanently
Restricted
$ 2,000,000

2001
Tota l
$ 4, 500,000
7, 294

5, 507

5, 507

(44, 122)

(44, 122)

154, 721

154, 721

Cash flows from i nvesting activities

20,017

20,017

2, 632,403

2,000,000

4, 632,403

1,07 5,972

1,07 5,972

Change in net assets

1, 5 56, 431

2,000,000

3, 556,431

$ 1, 5 56,431

$ 2,000,000

$ 3, 5 56,431

N ET ASSETS, E ND OF Y EA R

Net realized and unrealized losses on investments
Increase in accounts payable

Increase in grants Qayable
NET CASH P ROV IDED BY O P E RAT ING ACT IV IT I E S

TOTAL EXP E NSES

Net assets, beginning of year

Value of contributed investments

1, 787

925,000

Management and general

Adjustments to reconcile cha nge in net assets
to net cash provided by operati ng activities

1, 787

925,000

Program grants

Cash flows from opera ting activities
Change i n net assets

150,972

150,972

Purchases of investments

Sales of investments

NET CASH USE D IN I NV EST ING ACTIV IT I ES

II

(2,474,326)

44, 122
1, 543

925,000

2,052, 770

(2,99 5,07 1)
4,444,708

1,449, 637

Cash flows from fi nancing activities

Permanently restricted donor endowments

NET CASH USE D IN FINANCING ACTIV ITIES
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

(2,000,000)

(2,000,000)
1, 502,407

Cash and cash eguivalents, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$3, 556,431

$1, 502,407

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Statement of Financial Position

To the Board of Directors of
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida, Inc. :

Assets

In our opinion, the accompanying statement of financial position and the
related statement of activities present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida, Inc. at
December 31, 2001 and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the period from March 12, 2001 (inception} to December 31, 2001, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company' s
management; our responsibility i s t o express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit of these statements in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, a_ssessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

December 31 , 2001

Cash and cash equivalents

$ 1, 502,407

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 4,482,974

Investments

2,980, 567

Liabilities and net assets

Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

$

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$ 926, 543

Grants payable

Net Assets:

1, 543

925,000

Unrestricted

$ 1, 5 56,431

TOTA L NET ASSETS

$3, 556,431

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND N ET ASSETS

$ 4,482,974

Permanently restricted

2,000,000

May 17, 2002

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Statement of Financial Position

To the Board of Directors of
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida, Inc. :

Assets

In our opinion, the accompanying statement of financial position and the
related statement of activities present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida, Inc. at
December 31, 2001 and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the period from March 12, 2001 (inception) to December 31, 2001, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company' s
management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit of these statements in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

rA.)..(:.t����-r-'�- t t P

December 31, 2001

Cash and cash equivalents

$ 1, 502,407

TOTA L ASSETS

$ 4,482,974

Investments

2,980, 567

Liabilities and net assets

Liabilities:

1, 543

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

$

TOTAL LIABI LIT IES

$ 926, 543

Grants 12.§Yable

Net Assets:

92�000

Unrestricted

$ 1 , 5 56,431

TOTA L N ET ASSETS

$3, 556,431

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$ 4,482,974

Permanently_ restricted

2 I 000,000

May 17, 2002

,,.-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Grant Guidelines*

2001 Grants continued . • •
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The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida awards monetary grants to 50 1 (c) (3)
programs and organizations that positively impact the health and well-being of
uninsured and underserved Floridians. The foundation also supports health care
education, awareness and training programs and workforce preparation
initiatives that address the health care challenges facing Florida today. This
support is provided through a combination of grants and support for
demonstration projects, research and policy initiatives, rather than directly
financing health care services through insurance or coverage mechanisms.
Up to $1 million annually in grants is awarded during two proposal cycles in the
spring and fall. The foundation generally considers requests for proposals that
range from $10, 000 up to $10 0, 0 0 0 annually. Multi-year commitments may be
made, depending upon the proposal, the need and the funds available; but the
total dollar request should not exceed $100, 0 0 0.
Eligible recipients must have tax-exempt status as a 501 (c) (3) organization with
the Internal Revenue Service. The Blue Foundation will not award grants to
individuals; fundraising events or celebrations; political or lobbying organizations;
fraternal, athletic or social organizations; religious organizations for religious
purposes; or to organizations that do not directly serve Floridians.
Organizations seeking program funding can contact The Blue Foundation for a
Healthy Florida office at 8 0 0-477-3736, ext. 632 15 , for questions about the
proposal request.
A Request for Proposal may be downloaded by visiting The Blue Foundation
website at www. b l u efo u n d at io nfl . o rg . An original application does not need to
be completed for a request to be considered, but all components outlined in the
RFP application for the current grant cycle must be included in a proposal. The
Blue Foundation website includes a technical assistance document that may be
helpful in preparing a proposal.

* The Blue Foundation's grant guidelines for each grant cycle are subject to change.
Please refer to the website or contact The B lue Foundation for the most recent guidelines.
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2001 Grants continued . . .

ifs Florida State University School of Nursing, Tallahassee, $37,000
Purchase a Pediatric Patient Simulator for the nursing skill laboratory
serving 300 nursing students each year.
ifs Baker County Council on Aging, Macclenny, $32,076
Provide one meal a day, five days a week for a year to 25 seniors
who can't travel to congregate feeding centers.
ifs University of Florida Department of Surgery Trauma/Critical Care,
Jacksonville, $26, 5 50
Double to 100 the capacity of the Turning Point Rethinking Violence
program aimed at altering violent behavior among first-time male
offenders 10 to 16 years old.

'

ifs Community Asthma Partnership, Jacksonville, $25,000
Launch an intervention program for asthmatic children and their families.
lPs Florida Academy of Family Physicians Foundation, statewide,
$24,000 for four years
Finance the majority of education tuition loan interest for two family
practice resident physicians while they are in training entering their first
year of practice. In return, these family physicians will serve a total of five
years in high-need communities.
ifs Hope Haven Children's Clinic and Family Center, Jacksonville, $17, 255
Develop a comprehensive assessment and treatment center for children
with autism and increase access for families who can't afford treatment at
other facilities.
ifs MaliVai Washington Kids Foundation, Jacksonville, $16, 261 for two years
Underwrite development of a program for youth in third through fifth
grades, including: non-smoking initiatives; HIV/A IDS education; pregnancy
prevention; wellness and prevention programs; health promotion and
education, and youth development.

II

ifs Education Foundation of Sarasota County Inc., Sarasota, $5,000
Provide Edge of Excellence classroom grants that enable Sarasota
County teachers to develop innovative health education projects that
increase student learning and achievement.

Grant Guidelines*
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida awards monetary grants to 501 (c)(3)
programs and organizations that positively impact the health and well-being of
uninsured and underserved Floridians. The foundation also supports health care
education, awareness and training programs and workforce preparation
initiatives that address the health care challenges facing Florida today. This
support is provided through a combination of grants and support for
demonstration projects, research and policy initiatives, rather than directly
financing health care services through insurance or coverage mechanisms.
Up to $1 million annually in grants is awarded during two proposal cycles in the
spring and fall. The foundation generally considers requests for proposals that
range from $10,000 up to $100,000 annually. Multi-year commitments may be
made, depending upon the proposal, the need and the funds available; but the
total dollar request should not exceed $100,000.
Eligible recipients must have tax-exempt status as a 501 (c) (3) organization with
the Internal Revenue Service. The Blue Foundation will not award grants to
individuals; fundraising events or celebrations; political or lobbying organizations;
fraternal, athletic or social organizations; religious organizations for religious
purposes; or to organizations that do not directly serve Floridians.
Organizations seeking program funding can contact The Blue Foundation for a
Healthy Florida office at 800-477-3736, ext. 63215, for questions about the
proposal request.
A Request for Proposal may be downloaded by visiting The Blue Foundation
website at www. b l u efo u ndatio nfl . o rg . An original application does not need to
be completed for a request to be considered, but all components outlined in the
RFP application for the current grant cycle must be included in a proposal. The
Blue Foundation website includes a technical assistance document that may be
helpful in preparing a proposal.

,,...

" The Blue Fou ndation's grant guidelines for each grant cycle are subject to change.
Please refer to the website or contact The Blue Foundation for the most recent guidelines.
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200 1 Grants

G rants are for one year unless otherwise specified .

lf8 Fa m i ly Centra l I nc. , Fort La uderda le, $ 1 38, 577
I m prove access to and unde rsta nding of preventive a n d primary health
ca re for young ch i ld ren i n at-risk fa m i lies receivi ng s u bsid ized ch i ldca re
.
lf8 Dia betes Coa l ition of St. Lucie Cou nty I nc . , Port St. Lucie, $ 1 23,672
for two yea rs
Tra i n lay outreach workers to del iver to a m i no rity popu lation health
i nformation a bout diabetes.
lf8 Sacred Heart Health System, Pensacola, $ 1 1 8,938
Establish a m u ltiphase prog ra m to educate seniors about prescription
d rugs and e n roll them i n a d iscount d rug-buyi ng progra m .
lf8 Cardiovasc u l a r Center a t Sha nds Jacksonvi l le, $ 1 00,000 for two yea rs
Develop and i m pl ement " The Women's Heart Health I n itiative" to reduce
the i ncidence of hea rt d isease a nd death a mong wom e n .
lf8 PAC E Center for G i rls of Pinellas County, $8 1 ,000 for three yea rs
I m plement a comprehensive assessment prog ra m for each g i rl at the
center at risk of pregnancy, poverty, cri m i na l behavior and i ncarceration .
lf8 G u lf Coast Com m u n ity Ca re, Ta m pa Bay, $67, 1 1 0
Expand Elder Ed, a prevention p rogra m covering misuse of prescri ption
d rugs and overuse of a lcohol , i nto H i l l sborough and M a natee counties.
Fu nds a lso wi l l u nderwrite a ta rgeted media ca mpaig n .

$37, 000 .
FSU Sch ?ol _of N u_rsin g a cht�k for
Susan Towler proudly presents
s
or.
a
mu
i
e a Pediatri c Patient
The money was used to purchas

lf8 U n iversity of M ia m i School of M edicine Dia betes Resea rch I nstitute, M ia m i ,
$62, 501
C reate dia betes education and behavior mod ification models to enha nce
care and support for ch i l d ren 1 2 to 1 7 yea rs old with Type 1 diabetes,
particula rly the underserved and u n i n s u red ch i ld ren i n p redomina ntly
H ispa n ic and Africa n-American com m u n ities .
lP8 S E N I O RS F I RST, O rla ndo, $50, 060
E stablish a prescription d rug ed ucation and advocacy p rog ra m and
related short-term case management for O ra nge Cou nty seniors nea r
the poverty leve l .

Ill

Other Grants

200 1 Grants

Providing the tools for training is an important component of health care
education. Student nurses at Florida State University's School of Nursing in
Tallahassee will be better prepared to save children's lives thanks to the
foundation's $37,000 grant to purchase a Pediatric Patient Simulator for the
nursing skill laboratory. The new simulator gives nursing students the
opportunity to practice a variety of essential health care procedures on a child
model that breathes, has a heartbeat and reacts to medication. More than 300
nursing students each year will benefit from this training, helping countless
children in the future.

G rants are for one year unless otherwise specified .

lP& Family Central Inc. , Fort Lauderdale, $138, 577
Improve access to and understanding of preventive and primary health
care for young children in at-risk families receiving subsidized childcare.
lP& Diabetes Coalition of St. Lucie County Inc., Port St. Lucie, $123, 672
for two years
Train lay outreach workers to deliver to a minority population health
information about diabetes.
lP& Sacred Heart Health System, Pensacola, $118,938
Establish a multiphase program to educate seniors about prescription
drugs and enroll them in a discount drug-buying program.

'

if& Cardiovascular Center at Shands Jacksonville, $100,000 for two years
Develop and implement " The Women's Heart Health Initiative" to reduce
the incidence of heart disease and death among women.
if& PAC E Center for Girls of Pinellas County, $8 1,000 for three years
Implement a comprehensive assessment program for each girl at the
center at risk of pregnancy, poverty, criminal behavior and incarceration.

.,

Susan Towler proudly presents FSU School of N ursing a check for $37, 000.
The money was used to purchase a Pediatric Patient Simulator.

if& Gulf Coast Community Care, Tampa Bay, $67, 110
Expand Elder Ed, a prevention program covering misuse of prescription
drugs and overuse of alcohol, into Hillsborough and Manatee counties.
Funds also will underwrite a targeted media campaign .
if& University of Miami School of Medicine Diabetes Research Institute, Miami,
$62,501
Create diabetes education and behavior modification models to enhance
care and support for children 12 to 17 years old with Type 1 diabetes,
particularly the underserved and uninsured children in predominantly
Hispanic and African-American communities.
lf& S E N IORS FIRST, Orlando, $50,060
Establish a prescription drug education and advocacy program and
related short-term case management for Orange County seniors near
the poverty level.
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Supporting Health Education
and Training
to help
" I have close family members with diabetes, and I want
.
them and help myself at the same time."
- Faye Reynolds, Fort Pierce resident who is
being traine d as a lay outreach w�rker through
the Diabetes Coalition of St. Lucie County
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Other Grants

Heart disease kills more women in the United States than
any
other disease, including breast cancer. Women's heart attac
ks

tend to be more severe than men's, and a woman's risk
of
having a second heart attack is almost twice that of a man's

Despite these facts, most cardiovascular health studies
do
not target women.

.

To further the cause of women's health issues as they relate to cardiovascular
disease, The Blue Foundation provided a grant of $100,000 over two years to
The Cardiovascular Center at Shands Jacksonville to develop and implement
" The Women's Heart Health Initiative." This initiative is designed to reduce the
incidence of heart disease and death among women. Foundation funding will
be used to increase physician awareness of heart disease in women, including
its unique signs and symptoms. The program also will promote heart health and
wellness, and will educate the community on the dangers of heart disease in
women as well as the signs and symptoms.
Traditionally, many rural areas and inner-city neighborhoods have been medically
underserved. The Blue Foundation provided several grants to programs
designed to increase medical resources in those areas. Among them is the
need to increase the number of family practice physicians . The Florida Academy
of Family Physicians Foundation was awarded $24,000 over four years to help
support two family practice residents. The funds will finance the majority of
their education tuition loan interest while they are in training and their first year
of practice. In return, these family physicians will serve a total of five years in
high-need urban or rural communities.

· '·
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Supporting Health Education
and Training
" I have close family members with diabetes1 and I want to help
them and help myself at the same time."
- Faye Reynolds, Fort Pierce resident who is
being trained as a lay outreach worker through
the Diabetes Coalition of St. Lucie County
St. Lucie County has a higher than average African-American population with
a death rate from diabetes that is 33 percent higher than for the Caucasian
population. The Diabetes Coalition of St. Lucie County received a two-year
$123, 672 foundation grant to educate the minority population that comprises
about 15 percent of St. Lucie County. The project would train lay outreach
workers to deliver health information about prevention, screening, early
detection, self-management and follow-up care for diabetes. The lay health
promoters will be based in hair and nail salons and churches and will collect
information, monitor behavior of people with or at risk of having diabetes, and
recommend pursuit of treatment when appropriate.

'
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Other Grants

Heart disease kills more women in the United States than any
other disease, including breast cancer. Women's heart attacks
tend to be more severe than men's, and a woman's risk of
having a second heart attack is almost twice that of a man's.
Despite these facts, most cardiovascular health studies do
not target women.
To further the cause of women's health issues as they relate to cardiovascular
disease, The Blue Foundation provided a grant of $100,000 over two years to
The Cardiovascular Center at Shands Jacksonville to develop and implement
"The Women's Heart Health Initiative." This initiative is designed to reduce the
incidence of heart disease and death among women. Foundation funding will
be used to increase physician awareness of heart disease in women, including
its unique signs and symptoms. The program also will promote heart health and
wellness, and will educate the community on the dangers of heart disease in
women as well as the signs and symptoms.
Traditionally, many rural areas and inner-city neighborhoods have been medically
underserved. The Blue Foundation provided several grants to programs
designed to increase medical resources in those areas. Among them is the
need to increase the number of family practice physicians. The Florida Academy
of Family Physicians Foundation was awarded $24,000 over four years to help
support two family practice residents. The funds will finance the majority of
their education tuition loan interest while they are in training and their first year
of practice. In return, these family physicians will serve a total of five years in
high-need urban or rural communities.
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Expanding Health Care
Education and Awareness
H e a lth c a re e d u cati o n a n d awa re n ess fo r at- r i s k p op u l at i o n s
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Other Grants
Teaching youngsters responsible habits is
a critical component in their future health.
The Blue Foundation is providing $16, 261
over two years to the MaliVai Washington
Kids Foundation in Jacksonville to expand
the successful TnT (tennis and tutoring)
after-school program to include a
comprehensive health education and
activity component. The funds will
underwrite development of a program to
encourage health and responsible habits
among youth in third through fifth grades.
Program components include: non-smoking
initiatives ; HIV/A I DS education; and
wellness and prevention programs.
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S ENIO R � FIRST in Orlando identified the need among the elderly for
_
prescription drug education and advocacy through existing depression
screening and counseling referrals to clients at 17 congregate sites.
_
Many seniors experiencing anxiety and depression lack access to doctors
and P � � rmacist� . They also need help in finding drug subsidy programs.
In add1t1on, seniors sometimes experience psychosocial problems caused
by use, misuse or overuse of prescription medications. The foundation
granted S ENIO RS FI RST $50,060 to establish a prescription drug education
and advoca �y program and related short-term case management for Orange
C ounty seniors near the poverty level. With the grant, S ENIO RS FI RST will
_
hire a social worker to provide seniors with information about drug subsidy
programs and the abuse and misuse of legal drugs.
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Expanding Health Care
Education and Aw-areness
H ea lth ca re e d u cati o n a n d awa re n ess fo r at-risk po p u l at i o n s
p rovi d e a n oth e r foc u s fo r T h e B l u e Fo u n d ati o n . Th ro u g h
ed u cati o n a n d advocacy, th ese p rog ra m s i m p rove
u n d e rsta n d i n g of t h e i l l effects of certa i n b e h avi o rs on h e a lth ,
i n cl u d i n g s u bsta n ce a bu se, s m o k i n g a nd u n p rotected sex.

'

The PACE Center for Girls, Inc. in Pinellas County received a grant amounting
to $8 1,000 over three years to provide individualized comprehensive
assessments and treatment plans for each girl at the center. The program
offers health education and care management for a multi-faceted approach
to dealing with girls at risk for dropping out of school due to pregnancy, poverty,
criminal behavior and substance abuse. The project will increase knowledge
about personal care and provide regular monitoring of each girl's health by a
licensed nurse, who will also help each girl to establish a relationship with a
primary care physician.

Other Grants
Teaching youngsters responsible habits is
a critical component in their future health.
The Blue Foundation is providing $16 , 2 6 1
over two years to the Mal Vai Washington
Kids Foundation in Jacksonville to expand
the successful TnT (tennis and tutoring)
after-school program to include a
comprehensive health education and
activity component. The funds will
underwrite development of a program to
encourage health and responsible habits
among youth in third through fifth grades.
Program components include: non-smoking
initiatives; HIV/AIDS education; and
wellness and prevention programs.
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SENI ORS FI RST in Orlando identified the need among the elderly for
prescription drug education and advocacy through existing depression
screening and counseling referrals to clients at 17 congregate sites.
Many seniors experiencing anxiety and depression lack access to doctors
and pharmacists. They also need help in finding drug subsidy programs.
In addition, seniors sometimes experience psychosocial problems caused
by use, misuse or overuse of prescription medications. The foundation
granted SENIORS FI RST $50,060 to establish a prescription drug education
and advocacy program and related short-term case management for Orange
County seniors near the poverty level. W ith the grant, SENI ORS FIRST will
hire a social worker to provide seniors with information about drug subsidy
programs and the abuse and misuse of legal drugs.
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Other Grants to Meet These Changes
vulnerable children from poor and low-income families who suffer from
serious medical conditions represent one of the groups in great need in
.
our state. They often go untreated. Hope Haven Children's Clinic and Family
_
Center in Jacksonville received a $17, 255 grant from the foundation to develop
a comprehensive assessment and treatment center for children with autism
whose families can't afford treatment at other facilities.
are more likely to be
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and behavior mod1 f1cat1o n
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tly Hispanic and Afncanbeen diagnosed with Type 1 diabetes in predominan
American communities.
Hope Haven tutor Jesse Perry works with Laura.
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Helping Florida's Seniors
"We believe there are thousands of people who can benefit
tremendously from better education about prescription drugs and
from enrollment in a free program that can give them discounts on
prescriptions. We are very grateful to The Blue Foundation for
supporting this community outreach project. It will be a valuable
expansion of the community services we provide to seniors."
- Patrick Madden, president and CEO
Sacred Heart Health System

Florida's large senior citizen population presents another
challenge. Nearly 1 6 percent of Floridians over 65 live at
or below the poverty level. Cutbacks in some government
programs, like Meals on Wheels, have reduced the availability
of certain support services for needy seniors. Additionally, lack
of prescription drug coverage is a serious problem for many
seniors with fixed incomes on Medicare. The soaring cost of
prescription drugs has left many unable to afford needed
medications.
To address some of the needs of Florida's senior population, the foundation
awarded grants to several programs designed to improve the health and
well-being of the elderly. Sacred Heart Health System in Pensacola received
a $118,938 grant to establish a multi-phase outreach program to educate
seniors about buying and using prescription drugs and to enroll underserved
seniors in a discount drug-buying program. The demonstration project, named
Medical Education and Delivery System ( M EDS), will provide seniors with
critical information about medication compliance and how to save on
prescription drugs. Underserved persons will be enrolled in a free program
called Catalyst Scripts that provides discounts on prescription drugs. Savings
can range from 10 percent to 50 percent at participating pharmacies, including
all major national chains. The program involves several participants: hospitals, a
national consulting group, statewide drug benefit program and a multi-county
Area Agency on Aging.

,.
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Other Grants to Meet These Changes
Vulnerable children from poor and low-income families who suffer from
serious medical conditions represent one of the groups in great need in
our state. They often go untreated. Hope Haven Children's Clinic and Family
Center in Jacksonville received a $1 7,2 5 5 grant from the foundation to develop
a comprehensive assessment and treatment center for children with autism
whose families can't afford treatment at other facilities.
Demographically, Hispanics and African-Americans are more likely to be
uninsured than non-Hispanic whites and are at higher risk of being unable to
apply available beneficial therapies for serious health conditions. A foundation
grant of $62, 501 to the University of Miami School of Medicine Diabetes
Research Institute will create diabetes education and behavior modification
models to enhance care and support for children 1 2 to 17 years old who have
been diagnosed with Type 1 diabetes in predominantly Hispanic and African
American communities.

1
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Hope Haven tutor Jesse Perry works with Laura.

'I

Helping Florida's Seniors

"We believe there are thousands of people who can benefit
tremendously from better education about prescription drugs and
from enrollment in a free program that can give them discounts on
prescriptions. We are very grateful to The Blue Foundation for
supporting this community outreach project. It will be a valuable
expansion of the community services we provide to seniors."
- Patrick Madden, president and CEO
Sacred Heart Health System

Florida's large senior citizen population presents another
challenge. Nearly 16 percent of Floridians over 65 live at
or below the poverty level. Cutbacks in some government
programs, like Meals on Wheels, have reduced the availability
of certain support services for needy seniors. Additionally, lack
of prescription drug coverage is a serious problem for many
seniors with fixed incomes on Medicare. The soaring cost of
prescription drugs has left many unable to afford needed
medications.

I
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To address some of the needs of Florida's senior population, the foundation
awarded grants to several programs designed to improve the health and
well-being of the elderly. Sacred Heart Health System in Pensacola received
a $ 1 18,938 grant to establish a multi-phase outreach program to educate
seniors about buying and using prescription drugs and to enroll underserved
seniors in a discount drug-buying program. The demonstration project, named
Medical Education and Delivery System ( MEDS), will provide seniors with
critical information about medication compliance and how to save on
prescription drugs. Underserved persons will be enrolled in a free program
called Catalyst Scripts that provides discounts on prescription drugs. Savings
can range from 1 0 percent to 50 percent at participating pharmacies, including
all major national chains. The program involves several participants: hospitals, a
national consulting group, statewide drug benefit program and a multi-county
Area Agency on Aging .

■

Helping Uninsured and
Underserved Floridians

Meeting the Challenges
"A child who is sick will not be successful in school.
We need them to be not only well educated but healthy,
and this grant will ensure that."
- Dr. Barbara Weinstein, president

Lack o f hea lth ca re cove rag e h a s b e e n s h own t o h ave

Family Central Inc.

a d etri m e nta l effect on a ccess to ca re a n d h e a lth statu s.
In a rece nt s u rvey, one out of fi ve u n i ns u red a d u lts sa i d
t h ey d i d n ot g et ca re fo r a seri o u s p ro b l e m . Abo ut two o ut
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The Blue Foundation awarded a number of its first grants to 501 (c) (3) programs
and organizations around the state that address these issues-one is

Family Central. The foundation awarded a one-year grant of $138, 577 to

Family Central Inc. in Broward County to create "Healthy Directions;· an

initiative to build a comprehensive model of health care support within South

Florida's subsidized childcare system. Healthy Directions is designed to improve

an at-risk family's access to and understanding of preventive and primary health
care for young children who are enrolled in ten childcare centers with large

l i ke l y n ot to g et treat m e nt wh e n i nj u red . La ck of p reve ntive

subsidized childcare populations in South Broward County. The grant covers the

ca re fo r both a d u lts a n d ch i l d re n l eaves them v u l n e ra b l e to

and two paraprofessionals-who provide screening and referral services.

cost of a health care team-an Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner (A RNP)

se r i o u s h e a lth p ro b l e m s t h at co u l d oth e rwise be avo i ded o r

They review immunization records, give vaccinations and treat minor illnesses.

treated ea rly.

at home and ensuring that children receive needed care. Based on a proven

The team also visits parents, providing information about how to treat illnesses
model, the program will reach 500 to 700 children and their families in the

first year.
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Letter from the Executive Director
In 2001, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida dedicated $5 million as seed
money to create a separate, philanthropic foundation that could further its
commitment to promote health and wellness in Florida and reflect its strong
belief in the virtues of corporate responsibility and charitable giving. From this
fertile ground has sprouted a strong, viable organization that is embracing those
most needy and helping them to lead healthy, confident lives.
It has been an amazing inaugural year. The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida
filed articles of incorporation on March 12, 2001, and received affiliate licensure
from the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association in June. By December 2001,
the foundation had issued a call for grant proposals from across the state of
Florida, fielded more than 500 inquiries from interested nonprofit organizations,
evaluated 196 applications totaling more than $24 million and distributed a total
of $925,000 to 16 nonprofits across Florida .
Priorities for the foundation include improving Floridians' health outcomes and
fostering innovation in program development and implementation. At least half
of the grants disbursed in our first year went to programs that positively impact
two or more of the areas on which the foundation seeks to focus: uninsured
and underserved Floridians; health care awareness and training; health
education, research and policy initiatives; and workforce preparation.

In 200 1 , The Blue Foundation made 1 6 grants targeting:
f�

Senior cItIzens in Tampa-Bradenton, Orlando, Baker County
and Pensacola.

f.z-. Children and teens in Jacksonville, Pinellas County, Fort Lauderdale
and Miami.

Beginning in 2002, The Blue Foundation will award grants twice a year in the
spring and fall. We are continuing to see increased interest in our mission and
recognition that we are serving the critical needs in our state.
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida has committed to providing up to
$1 million each year to fund the foundation's grants. The Blue Foundation's
success can be attributed to the visionary leadership of Blue Cross and
Blue Shield of Florida and the employees who are actively involved with
the foundation. Currently, the seven members of our board of directors hold
leadership positions with the company. Additionally, sixteen employees serve
on the Employee Grant Review Team, which evaluates submitted applications
and provides funding recommendations to the foundation's board of directors.
These employees are living Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida's mission
every day through service to The Blue Foundation.
The Blue Foundation received its status as a 501 (c) (3) not-for-profit organization
in May 2002. This designation allows The Blue Foundation to expand and
partner with other funding organizations to improve the health of Floridians.

'

As we look to the future, we are most optimistic that we have the vision, skills
and commitment needed to move us to the forefront of philanthropic support
for health care in our state. We will make a difference in the lives of our fellow
Floridians.

Susan B. Towler, A P R
Executive Director
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida

� Workforce preparation efforts in Tallahassee, Sarasota and Jacksonville.
w.
lft
lf'..
lf'.

Health education in Sarasota, Pinellas County, Jacksonville, TampaBradenton, Orlando, Pensacola, Miami, Tallahassee and Port St. Lucie .
Autism treatment and research in Jacksonville .

People with diabetes in Miami and Port St. Lucie.

Women's cardiovascular health in Duval and surrounding counties.
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filed articles of incorporation on March 12, 2001, and received affiliate licensure
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lf'� Senior citizens in Tampa-Bradenton, Orlando, Baker County
and Pensacola.
�"' Children and teens in Jacksonville, Pinellas County, Fort Lauderdale
and Miami.
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Beginning in 2002, The Blue Foundation will award grants twice a year in the
spring and fall. We are continuing to see increased interest in our mission and
recognition that we are serving the critical needs in our state.
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida has committed to providing up to
$1 million each year to fund the foundation's grants. The Blue Foundation's
success can be attributed to the visionary leadership of Blue Cross and
Blue Shield of Florida and the employees who are actively involved with
the foundation. Currently, the seven members of our board of directors hold
leadership positions with the company. Additionally, sixteen employees serve
on the Employee Grant Review Team, which evaluates submitted applications
and provides funding recommendations to the foundation's board of directors.
These employees are living Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida's mission
every day through service to The Blue Foundation.
The Blue Foundation received its status as a 501 (c) (3) not-for-profit organization
in May 2002. This designation allows The Blue Foundation to expand and
partner with other funding organizations to improve the health of Floridians.
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Susan B. Towler, AP R
Executive Director
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida

Workforce preparation efforts in Tallahassee, Sarasota and Jacksonville.

!f's- Health education in Sarasota, Pinellas County, Jacksonville, TampaBradenton, Orlando, Pensacola, Miami, Tallahassee and Port St. Lucie.
lf'A Autism treatment and research in Jacksonville .

lf'A People with diabetes in Miami and Port St. Lucie.
lf'A Women's cardiovascular health in Duval and surrounding counties.
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Message from the President
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida may have been created in 2001, but
social consciousness and community involvement are rooted in Blue Cross and
Blue Shield of Florida's heritage. As part of the culture, these values have
flourished since the company's founding nearly six decades ago.
We believe in giving back to our communities. Our efforts have borne fruit.
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida has contributed $8. 2 million to charitable
organizations in the past 10 years alone. Together with its employees, the
company has donated $8. 6 million to United Way during the same time period.
And our employees have volunteered countless hours to help those less
fortunate in their communities.
Nevertheless, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida's corporate beliefs call for
a much greater commitment to the public good. The creation of The Blue
Foundation for a Healthy Florida moves us beyond our day-to-day community
giving activities, which are tied to the markets we serve. Those activities will
continue. The foundation enables us to branch out and significantly expand our
charitable giving statewide.

The health care challenges and needs in our state are great. More than 2 million
people in Florida do not have health coverage. Half of them work full or part
time, and nearly half of the uninsured earn less than 150 percent of the federal
poverty level. Lack of health insurance is most prevalent in rural areas and
metropolitan Dade County-where more than 4 50,000 residents are not
insured.
Just as one tree does not make a forest, our efforts alone cannot erase the ills
of our society. But:
� By channeling funds to nonprofit organizations for innovative programs
that address health care awareness and education, The Blue Foundation
can have a hand in preventing disease and improving the health of some
our state's neediest residents.
� By supporting education and training of health care professionals,
The Blue Foundation can help some high-need areas get necessary
medical resources.
� And by providing grants for research, The Blue Foundation can help
to advance the course of medical treatment for those in need.

'

In the next few pages you will learn about the programs that received grants in
2001. We hope that you share in our belief that the good work done by these
programs and organizations cannot be measured in only dollars and cents but
in hope for the future.

Bruce N. Bagni
President of the Board of Directors
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida

Pictured Left: The Blue Fou ndation Executive D i rector Susan Towler and President Bruce
Bagn i visit with the ch ildren of the Mal iVai Washington Kids Foundation i n Jacksonvil l e .
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The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida may have been created in 2001, but
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Blue Shield of Florida's heritage. As part of the culture, these values have
flourished since the company's founding nearly six decades ago.
We believe in giving back to our communities. Our efforts have borne fruit.
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida has contributed $8. 2 million to charitable
organizations in the past 10 years alone. Together with its employees, the
company has donated $8. 6 million to United Way during the same time period.
And our employees have volunteered countless hours to help those less
fortunate in their communities .
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Nevertheless, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida's corporate beliefs call for
a much greater commitment to the public good. The creation of The Blue
Foundation for a Healthy Florida moves us beyond our day-to-day community
giving activities, which are tied to the markets we serve. Those activities will
continue . The foundation enables us to branch out and significantly expand our
charitable giving statewide.

The health care challenges and needs in our state are great. More than 2 million
people in Florida do not have health coverage. Half of them work full or part
time, and nearly half of the uninsured earn less than 150 percent of the federal
poverty level. Lack of health insurance is most prevalent in rural areas and
metropolitan Dade County-where more than 450,000 residents are not
insured.
Just as one tree does not make a forest, our efforts alone cannot erase the ills
of our society. But:
� By chan neling funds to nonprofit organizations for in novative programs
that address health care awareness and education, The Blue Foundation
can have a hand in preventing disease and improving the health of some
our state's neediest residents.
� By supporting education and training of health care professionals,
The Blue Foundation can help some high-need areas get necessary
medical resources.
� And by providing grants for research, The Blue Foundation can help
to advance the course of medical treatment for those in need.
In the next few pages you will learn about the programs that received grants in
2001. We hope that you share in our belief that the good work done by these
programs and organizations can not be measured in only dollars and cents but
in hope for the future.
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Bruce N. Bagni
President of the Board of Directors
The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida

Pictured Left: The Blue Foundation Executive Director Susan Towler and President B ruce
Bagni visit with the children of the MaliVai Wash ington Kids Foundation in Jacksonville.
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The Blue Foundatio n fo r a I-leallhy Florida
200 1 Annual Report

W H O WE AR E
The B l ue Foundation for a H ea lthy F lorida i s a philanthropic fou ndation
esta blished i n 2001 by B l ue C ross and B l ue Sh ield of F lorida with a n i n itial
i nvestment of $5 m i l l i o n . In keeping with its promise of providing ca ring
solutions to Floridians a nd a com m itment to the public good, B l ue Cross and
B l ue Shield of F lorida created the 501 (c)(3) not-for-profit organ ization as a
sepa rate entity to promote better hea lth in the state . From the seeds of this
i nvestment, The Blue Foundation i s expected to take root throug hout F lorida
and g row i nto a strong support system servi ng the state's neediest residents.
The B l ue Foundation is headquartered i n Jacksonville, Florida .
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M I SS I O N
Positively i m pact F lorida 's many d ifferent health care cha l lenges statewide,
with a pa rticular focus on the hea lth and wel l-being of the u n i n s u red and
underserved .
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The lofty oak from a small acorn grows .
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W H O WE A R E

The B l ue Fou ndation for a Heal thy Florida
200 1 Annual Report

The Blue Foundation for a Healthy Florida is a philanthropic fS)undation
established in 2001 by Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida with an initial
investment of $5 million. In keeping with its promise of providing caring
solutions to Floridians and a commitment to the public good, Blue Cross and
Blue Shield of Florida created the 501 (c) (3) not-for-profit organization as a
separate entity to promote better health in the state. From the seeds of this
investment, The Blue Foundation is expected to take root throughout Florida
and grow into a strong support system serving the state's neediest residents.
The Blue Foundation is headquartered in Jacksonville, Florida.

Message from the President

'

Letter from the Executive Director
Helping Uninsured and Underserved Floridians
Expanding Health Care Education and Awareness
Supporting Health Education and Training
2001 Grants

m
m
m
Im

Financial Statements

'1!I

Board of Directors/Employee Grant Review Team
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The Blue Foundation
A

H E A LT H Y

Positively impact Florida's many different health care challenges statewide,
with a particular focus on the health and well-being of the uninsured and
underserved.
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